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Dear Shareholders:

In reviewing the davestic finencial develcarent in 2002, a persistent emigration of local enterprises, a stagnent
econany, a rise of damestic unenployment rate, a decline in personal consunption, and a bearish stock and real
estate market have all rendered financial institutions an unfavorable operating condition that campramises
prof itability in spite of a loose moetary policy cotimually adopted by the Central Bank of Chimna.

Degpite the sluggish economy, Union Bank of Taiwen cotirues to strive forward on the back of corporate
stability, engeged in the inprovarent of degposit carposition and credit quality as well as the expansion of our
services and operations. With respect to deposit services, we have boosted our acceptance of low-cost current
deposits ard relatively secured time deposits; these two types of deposit currently account for 64.72% of total
outstanding dgposits. Regarding credit services, we have cmsistently developed our corporate finance business and
inplemented a post—drawdown administration scheme that effectively merneges credit risks. In addition, we have
launched Cash Card in June 2002 to increase arr interest rate soread, diversify credit risks, and grow our consurer
finance business. Over 150,000 cash cards have since been issued, an excellent achievarent for our kerk. To date,
consurer loans represent 55.89% of total cutstanding loans. As with ocur intermational berking lbusiness, we have
successively introduced Farfaiting, Fectoring, and Foreign-Worker Ramittance Services to upghold our kenk’s market
ghare. n the credit card husiness front, we have aimed at raising the nuber of cards issued ard the value of
consurption based on credit card transactions. At present, oar bark rarks fifth ad fowrth respectively in the
nurber of credit cards in circulation and value of credit card consurmption. Pertaining to our trust kenking kusiness,
we have initiated the research and develooment of new trust products and services that will meke a contribution to

or incare.

As of end-2002, total cutstanding deposits has reached NI$149,948 millian, total outstanding loans has attained
NI$103,343 million, total volurme of intermational berking transactions has care to USIR,665 million, and total
munoer of credit cards issued has grown to 2,569,120. Total assets stand at NIS175,545 million, with operating
revarue at NI$10,846 million. After provision for loan-loss reserves of NIS2,623 million ard kad lcan write-offsof
NIS1,344 million, the after-tax loss for 2002 amounts to NI$1,361 million.

Locking ahead to 2003, we will contirue to arbrace and incorporate the four business values- Enthusiasm,
Soundness, Efficiency, Imovation- into ourr barnking services. Intermally, we will sesk to raise productivity and
organizational mobility; extermally, we will strengthen our cawpetitiveness and lower operating cost. We will
Inprove the menagarent of asset quality to foster optimel gperations on ane hard vwhile reinforcing the development
of new financial services on the other. Guided by market demend and holding onto market adventage, we will
meke every effart to provide orr clients with a diverse range of financial services and meet our husiness targets in
reum for your kird sugoort and patranege.

Best wishes for your health and prosperity,

Chairman/ C.C. Huang

4L
J

President/ Shiang-Chang Tee S, C, Jeal



Bark History and Organization

I. Corporate Prof ik

Date of Establishment: Jarwary 21, 1992
Equity: NID14,889,263,890

In 1989, the Taiwenese govenment loosened its restrictions on the establishment of private karks as an initiative
to carry aut its policy an the likeralization and gldelization of financial services indistry. T Taipel and Kachsiung,
a group of reputable visiocnaries - Lee Tewen-Ching, Lin Rong-San, and Lee Yu-Chuen - collaborated their effats in
the establishment of Union Bark of Taiwen with a camitment to lasting omnership. After gaining the agoroval to
start operations in August 1991, Union Bank of Taiwen officially goeed for husiness in Jarwary 1992 with the
inauguration of the Business Department and Savings Department, becaming a member of the first wave of newly

Since founding, Union Bank of Taiwan has been aggressively expanding its branch network to foster
capetitiveness. As of end-2002, rumoer of darestic business units has reached 40, thirty-four of which are ful-
finctional lranches offering caplete line of services while the ramining six are mini branches providing specif ©
services in deposits, consumer mortgages, and forelgn exchange. In addition, to extend our services network across
intermational borders and strive towards the goal of becaning an intermational camercial lank, Union Finance
Intermational (HK) Limited wes established in Hog Kong in Zpril 1997, followed by the laumch of Ho Chi Minh City
Representative Off ice and Hong Kong Representative Office in Vietnam and Hong Kong in February 1998 and
Agust 1999 respectively.

During more than a decade of dedicated service, Union Bank of Taiwen has not anly diversified the range of
fineancial products provided to satisfy the cliats’ financial nesds, hIta]sobultaocrsohdatedcro&—se]JJrgplatfom
through successive equity investments in fi i
Investment trust, investment advisory, ard i
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Bank History and Organization

II. 2002 Organization Chart, Union Bank of Taiwan
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1T IList of Directors, Supervisors, Executives, and Main Shareholders of Institutional
Shareholders Represented on Board of Directors or Supervisors

List of Directors and Supervisors

As of December 31, 2002

No. of Shares held by

No. of Shares Held No. of Shares R R
Date of Term Spouse and Dependent Flucational and Professiasl
Title Names ] at Inauguration Presently Held .
Inauguration ) Children Background
Number % Number % Number %
B.A. Foonamics, National Taiwen
Chaiman | C.C. Huang 2000.06.01 3 1,008,712 | 0.071% 1,032,247 | 0.069% 0 0 | Uhiversity;
Chaimmen, Bank of Kachsiung
. Netional Defense Medical School;
X Zhen-Xong Jiang 2000.06.01 3 4,128,030 | 0.291% 3,979,367 | 0.267% 0 0 | Camissioner, 7% Branch of
Intermatianal Rotary Club
Yu-Pang Co., Itd.
Managing . 2And Prosecutors Trainirg Tretitute;
(Rearesentative: 2000.06.01 3 15,601,190 | 1.100% |16,373,448 | 1.100% 0 0
Directar L Secretary Ganeral of Judicial Yuan;
Jia-Yi Wag)
President of Suprare Cart
B.A. Eoonanics, National Taiwen
Directar . University;
Shiang-Chang Lee 2000.06.01 3 831,070 | 0.059% 872,207 | 0.059% | 2,108,700 | 0.142%
& President SVP & GM, Taiwan Cocperative Bark;
SEVP, UBOT
Union Enterprise B.A., Cdifamia State Uhiversity, Sn
Castruction Co., Iid. Francisoo;
Director 2000.06.01 3 58,977,229 | 4.157% |61,896,601 | 4.157% 0 0
(Regpresentative: Director, Union Dyeing & Finishing
Jeff Tin) Co., Itd.
Chung-Td  Trivestment
Co., Itd. ipei Technical Aca
Directar 2000.06.01 3 29,169,498 | 2.056% |30,613,388 | 2.056% 0 0 e ey
(Regpresentative: Chairmen, Li-Chang Ceramics Co., Lid.
Jin-Fu Liv)
B.A. Eoonamics, National Taiwen
Chung-1i Trvestment Thiversity;
Co., Itd. Q1 of IBD, First Camercial Bank;
Directar 2000.06.01 3 29,169,498 | 2.056% |30,613,388 | 2.056% | 1,009,166 | 0.068%
(Representative: President, UBOT;
YaoNen, Lai) Chainman, Union Bills & Finance Co.,
Tl
Union Fntertainment L .
Taipei Commercial Academy;
. Hnterprise Co., Id. . X .
Directar 2000.06.01 3 21,866,486 | 1.541% (22,948,877 | 1.541% | 66,734,211 | 4.482% | Chaimmen, Union Enterprise
(Rearesentative: .
Canstruction Co., It
Sue-Fre C. Lin)
National Taiwen Normel University
Director Si-Yong Lin 2000.06.01 3 13,932,682 | 0.982% (14,622,349 | 0.982% | 1,290,027 | 0.087% | Director, Hong-Bang Castructim
Co.,Itd.
Yu-Quan
National Taiwen Normal University;
Development . . L
Councilor, Taiwen Provincial
Supervisar | Co.,Iid. 2000.06.01 3 8,273,358 | 0.583% 8,682,889 | 0.583% | 3,505,303 | 0.235% . X
Cansultative Carcil ;
(Reoresantative:
Supervisar, First Commercial Bank
Yu-Quan Lee)
B.A. Eoonanics, National Taiwen
. X University;
Swpervisar | Zhen-Tu Lin 2000.06.01 3 236,380 | 0.017% 248,080 | 0.017% 0 0
GM, Taiwan Cocperative Bark;
President, Wan-Kuo Law Firm
B.A. Business Administration, Soochow
Supervisor | Ming Hsing Ho 2000.06.01 3 1,729 | 0.000% 1,814 | 0.000% 236,829 | 0.016% | University Branch Manager, UBOT;
SEVP, Union Bills & Finance Co., Lid.
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List of BExecutives

As of December 31, 2002

No. of Shares held by

No. of Shares Held No. of Shares
Date of Term Spouse and Dependent Blucational and Professiasl
Title Name at Inauguration Presently Held
Inauguration (yrs) Children Background
Number % Number % Number %
B.A. Econamics, National Taiwen
Thiversity;
President | Shiang-Chang Lee 1995.07.01 - 717,500 0.058% 872,207 0.059% | 2,108,700 0.142%
SVP & GM, Taiwan Cooperative Bark;
SEVP, UBOT
Seniar B.A., Tarkang University;
Exeautive Branch Manager, Taiwen Cocperative
Chung-Chieh Huang | 1997.06.10 - 854,440 0.067% 995,480 0.067% 0 0.000%
Vice Bark;
President EVP, UBOT
Seniar B.A. Camerce(Int’]l Trade Cavantratian),
Executive Chinese Cultire Uhiversity;
Hao-Sen Lee 1999.08.01 - 2,713 0.000% 2,847 0.000% 124,220 0.008%
Vice Branch Mereger, First Camrercial Bank;
President EVP, UBOT
Saniar B.A. Cdifomia State Uhiversity,San
Executive Francisoo;
JEf Tin 1998.11.03 - 0 0.000% 0 0.000% 0 0.000%
Vice Director, Union Dyeing & Finishing
President Co., Itd.
B.A. Finance Ammy Business Acadeny;
Chief AVP, Taiwen Cocperative Bark;
Yen-Jye Chang 1995.07.01 - 10,680 0.001% 16,350 0.001% 30,038 0.002%
Aditor AP, Information Technology
Department, UBOT
Executive
IL.B, Naticnal Taiwen University;
Vice Roger Wang 1998.12.01 - 0 0.000% 2,132 0.000% 20,147 0.001% L.
VP, ABN Amro Bank, Taipei Branch
President
Executive B.A. Joumalism Chinese Culture
Vice Jdn J.T. Lee 1999.08.01 - 1,956 0.000% 2,052 0.000% 10,935 0.001% | University;
President Branch Manager, Chinfon Bank
Executive B.A. Business Adninistration,
Vice Herman Tu 2000.09.11 - 0 0.000% 1,567 0.000% 173,956 0.012% | Chinese Cultire Uhiversity;
President Branch Manager, UBOT
. B.A. Intematiael Trade, Tamkang
Exeautive
Thiversity;
Vice Tng-Bor Jan 2000.09.11 - 80,000 0.005% 101,455 0.007% 0 0.000%
X VP, Yong-Chuan Securities Cg
President
Branch Manager, UBOT

Institutional Shareholders with Holding Percentage of 10% or more or Shareholders with Holding
Percentage Ranked Among the Top Ten

Institutioml Shareholder

Main Shareholders of the Institutional Shareholder

Chung-1d Tnvestment Co., Itd.

Su-Fong Tsao, Rong-San Lin, Hong-Parg Lin, Tsang-Yu Lee, Si-Yong Lee

Union Enterprise Canstruction Co., Itd.

Sue-Fre C. Lin, Hong-Yeo Lin, Ya-~Jean Lin, Hong-Parg Lin, Rong-San Lin, Liu Yeh, Jeff Lin

Yu-Pang Co., Itd.

Sue-FEre C. Lin, Hong-Yao Lin, Hong-Parg Lin, Rong-San Lin, Liu Yeh, Jeff Lin

Union Entertaiment Fnterprise Co., Itd.

Sue-Fre C. Lin, Hong-Yao Lin, Ya-Jean Lin, Hong-Pang Lin, Rong-San Lin, Liu Yeh, Jeff Lin

Yu-Quan Development Co., Itd.

Chao-May T. Iee, Yu-Quan Lee, Pei-linIee, Pei-Shan Lee, Tsong-Hwai Lee, Pei-Cheng Lee, Kuen-Pin Wu, Li-She Lin




IV. Capital and Shares (including Preferred Shares), Financial Debentures (including
Overseas Financial Debentures) and Participation in the Issuance of Gldoal

Depository Receipts

1. Capital and Shares (including Preferred Shares)

Source of Capital

Common Stock Issued (NID)

Founders’ Subscription

9,600,000, 000

Rublic Offering 2,400,000,000
Capital Increase fram Retained Farmings 2,889,263,890
Tozl 14,889,263,890

2. Issuance of Financial Debentures (including Overseas Financial Debentures)

Name of Debentures Issuing Date Maturity Date Size of Issue Interest Rate
Union Bank of Taiwen,
Subordinated Debot, First Issue Nov. 14, 2002 Nov. 14, 2007 NID 3.5 billion 3.8%
2002

3. Participation in the Issuance of Glabal Depository Receipts: None
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O verview of Operations

I. Business Report

A. Scope of Services
Acceptance of checking deposits
2. Acceptance of demand deposits
3. Acoeptance of time deposits
4. Extension of short-, mid-, and long-term loans
5. Discounting of hills
6. Searities irvestment
7. Darestic remittances
8. Acceptance of camercial bills of exchange
9. TIssuance of darestic letters of credit
10. Provision of guarantess for the issuance of corporate bonds
11. Domestic guarantees
12. Acting as paying and collecting agent
13. Underwriting of goverrment bands, treasury bills, corporate bods, and corporate stocks
14. Sales of gold bhullion ard gold ard silver coins
15. Credit card business
16. Brokerage ard proprietary dealing of short-term bills
17. Custodian service and warehousing
18. Ratal of safe dgposit box
19. Provision of agency services related to business itars listed on the berking husiness license or as agoroved by

central government authorities

20. Export and import financing, outward and irward remittances, foreign currency deposits and loans, and
guarantees farforeign currency guaranteed payments

21. Foreign exchange margin trading

22. Trading of derivative products as agoroved by the central goverment authorities

23. Provision of factoring services as agporoved by the central goverrment authorities

24. Provision of trust kerking services as permitted by the Trust Business Law

25. Seaurities krokerage

26. Proprietary trading in goverrment bonds

27. Agancy services farfutures trading rokerage

6s B




B. Deposits

Total deposits at year-end 2002 reached NI$149,948 million, a decrease of NIS9,922 million fram 2001. Of the
total deposits, NI$39,115 million or 26.09% are damand deposits while NI$110,833 million or 73.91% are term

deposits, posting a 16.37% and -12.22% growth fram 2001 respectively.

Mralysis of Deposits by Categories

Thit: NI$ in million

) 2001.12.31. 2002.12.31

e Balance % Balance %

Checking Deposits 1,489 0.93% 1,597 1.07%
Demand Deposits 9,782 6.12% 12,405 8.27%
Demand Savings Deposits 22,342 13.97% 25,113 16.75%
Term Deposits 67,429 42.18% 52,901 35.28%
Term Savings Deposits 58,828 36.80% 57,932 38.63%
To=l 159,870 100.00% 149,948 100.00%

C. Loans

At the end of 2002, total cutstanding loans amounted to NI$S103,343 million, declining by 13.93% fram 2001.
Of the total cutstanding loans, secured loans accounted for 69.13% or NIS71,442 million whereas unsecured loans
accounted for 30.87% or NI'$31,901 million.

Loans Patfolio Aylysis

Unit: NI$ in million

2001.12.31. 2002.12.31
Type of Loans . .
Amount Outstanding % Amount Outstanding %

Discount 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Short-term loans & Overdraft 15,994 13.32% 12,434 12.03%
Short-term secured loans &

11,114 9.26% 10,016 9.69%
Seaured overdraft
Mid-term loans 14,862 12.38% 16,791 16.25%
Mid-term secured loans 34,798 28.98% 18,796 18.19%
Long-term loans 1,856 1.55% 2,677 2.59%
Long-term secured loans 41,440 34.51% 42,629 41.25%
Toal 120,064 100.00% 103,343 100.00%
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D. Intermational Banking Business

Since we adopted a more stringent credit policy, the total volure of intemational banking trensactions in 2002
£l1 to US$2,665 million fram US$3,062 million in 2001, translating into a 12.97% year-to-year drop. Of the total
intermational lenking transactions in 2002, export transactions contrilbuted US$236 million, import transactions
contributed US$312 million, and foreign ramittances accomted for USS$S2,117 million, down 20.54%, 19.17% and
11.01% fran 2001 respectively. In tems of relative proportions, foreign remittances mekes up the largest share of
total transaction volure, representing 79.44%. When carpared to other new private banks in Taiwan, we remain
among the leading providers of documentary credit ard trade firance services.

Analysis of Intermational Banking Transactions

Unit: USD in million

Year 2001 2002
Category Volume $ Tdal Volume $ Tdal % Change
Export-related Foreign Exchange 297 9.70% 236 8.85% -20.54%
Tnport-related Foreign Exchange 386 12.61% 312 11.71% -19.17%
Foreign Remittances 2,379 77.69% 2,117 79.44% -11.01%
Tozl 3,062 100.00% 2,665 100.00% -12.97%

E. Credit Cards

1 The newly issued credit cards in 2002 included F1 Petro Card (Classic, Gold, and Platirim), Breeze Center co-
branded MasterCard (Classic and Gold), Breeze Center co-brended JCB Card (Classic and Gold), Breeze Ceatter
Platirum, Kachsiung President Department Store Platirum, and Kachsiung Isetan Platirum.

2. Nunber of credit cards in circulation reached 1,764,914 in 2002, up 47% fram 2001.
cards (as of Decarber 31, 2002) rose to 2,569,120, a growth of 51% fram 2001.

3. Value of authorized card purchases in 2002 totaled NI$43,317 million, a 44% increase fram 2001.

4. Since the operation of cur bill collecting services in Decanrber 1997, we have been aggressively expanding the
rurber of merchent stores in contract for the service; as of year-end 2002, we menaged to sign up with 3,733
merchent stores. In 2002, total value of credit card bills collected attained NIS28,701 million, a growth of 35%
fram 2001.

5 In 2002, operating reverue derived fram the credit card business reached NIS2,834 million, a 37% rise fram
2001.

F. Trust Banking

1. General Trust Services

Total runber of issued

At year-end 2002, agoregate value of assets in custodian attained NI$147.3 billion, up 35% fram 2001. In
partiadar, value of minel funds in custodian amounted to NI'$100.6 billion, which was ranked 2™ among new
private karnks. With regpect to sales of mutual funds, we had not only developed the autarated voice trading system
or placing mitvel fund trade arders, lut also merketed three fixed-incare products successively in 2002. Tdzl
arual sales of mutual funds amounted to NIS2 billion. Total trust assets were valued at NIS4.77 billion, an
increase of 25% fram 2001. Tozl cxtifications of marketable securities reached 237 with aggregate certifying
avount falling by 17% year-on-yvear to NIS27.5 billion. In resoonse to the increasing public awareness of trust
banking, we have been camiitted to the research and develoarent of new trust products and have gained relevant
aoorovals fran the Ministry of Finence for coducting various trust services.



2. Investment Management Services

Since acouiring the husiness license for the cperation of "Trvestment Advisory Services", we have been instituting the

persamel structure of investment menagarent specialists and gpoointing specialists to our key branches. Currently

there are 11 branches with dedicated investment menagement services, providing professicnl insight, firancial
advisory and plarmming to our top 20% of clients awarded with the VIP status.

G. Consumer Banking

1. Car Loans
In 2002, we agoroved 21,988 applications for car loans with an year-end total outstanding credit of NI$4,848

2. Home Mortgages
As of the end of 2002, the total cutstanding hare mortgage loans stands at NI'$49,317 million.

3. Consumer Loans
The total cutstanding consurer loans at the end of 2002 reach NIS3,598 million.

H. Securities Brokerage
Total rumber of hrckerage accounts opened as of the end of 2002 attained 30,406, up 9% fram 2001. Agoregate

trade tumover an the accounts reached NIS119.7 billion. Futures IB services are offered at six ranches, with a

total of 20,324 positians traded in 2002.

I. Electraiic Services

1. The newly developed Voice Banking System was introduced in February 2002. The system is capable of
sugporting the darerd of ocur growing lhusiness and facilitates the swoth integration of cur custarer services
operators with the overall flow of call processing, thus rendering our voice banking services more readily
acoessible to arr cliats.

2. We uwmeiled the E-loan Factoring Services in Zpril 2002, providing our corporate clients with the cowenience of
alire financing. The service esbles the sugpoliers of a central buyer to aooly for ailire finencing far the
camercial irvoices and purchasing orders they have acquired fram the central buyer, thus raising their capital
df iciecy.

3. Payment collecting services for school tuitions and miscellanecus fees was also introduced to speed the agoointing
schools’ marual process of payment reconciliation.

J. Operating Peformance
Pretax lcss for 2002 was NIS1,429 million, primerily as a result of following the goverrment’s 2-5-8 firencial

wform policy (lowering NPL ratio to under 5% and raising BIS ratio to 8% or more in two years) with the increase in

provisian for loan-loss reserves ard ked loen write-offs. QOperating incame in 2002 amounted to NT$10,846 million,

79% of which originated from interest incare with 16% from camissions and fees incore and 4% from gains on

trading bills and searities. Collectively the three sources meke up for 99%. Operating cost and expenses

accumulated to NIS11,941 million, of which operating and administrative expenses represented 35.17%, interest

expense occupied 33.57%, and provisions for credit losses and other purposes acconted for 21.97%.

II. Market Analysis

A. An Overview of Economic and Financial Developments
1. Level of Imdustrial Marufacturing

Campared to 2001, the industrial ocutput was up 6.95% in 2002 while the merufacturing sector increased its
production by 8.05%. Marufacturers of electrical and electranic machinery raised their production by 13.25% and
the kasic metals industry lifted its ougout by 10.63% as a result of sustained recovery of the steel sector sugoorted by
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reduced production fram mejor steel producers and heated damend in Asia. On the other hand, the production
level of the consumer goods industry (food, clothing etc) experienced stagnant growth, indicating a sluggish demerd
in the darestic market. The leading indicator for the costruction industry, the total lad areas filed for the issuance
of construction license, was up 8.51% in 2002 fram the previous year; however, the Building Canstruction
Production Index was down 23.11% year-on-year, suggesting the damestic real estate market had not yet recovered.

Tre farecest for ammual growth in industrial production in 2003 is shedowed by anticipations of a bearish gldoal
econany, which is expected to hamper cur country’s export, and a persistent slowdown in damestic investments
and consumption.
2. Intematiaal Trade

Tport and export had been rising steadily since the start of 2002, fram contraction of 15.2% for import and
expension of 7.9% for export in the first quarter to respective growths of 2.5% and 5.8% in the secod. In the third
quarter, both import and export achieved double-digit growth. Overall, total export volure amounted to US$130.64
billion in 2002 and total import volume reached USS112.59 billion, up 6.3% and 5.0% respectively fram previcus
year and boosting a 15.5% year-on-year increase in trade surplus to US$18.05 billion, which had served to bolster
the darestic econamic growth in 2002. Begimming May 2002, the monthly export of electronics products, optical
precision devices, and machineries had picked up considerably, contributing to the ammual 9.3% increase in the
agoregate export of heavy industrial products. To breakdown export by commodity, machineries and electrical
equipments stood out by representing 54% of total arrual export. With respect to import, a surge was also recorded
in step with the expansion in export ard progressive liberalization of the damestic market. With the exoeption of
capital equipments, which experienced a reduction, the import of agricultural and industrial sugplies and consumer

Locking ahead, we are cauticusly optimistic towards Taiwen's performence in foreign trade. In the short term,
exoort should enjoy a steady growth as purchase orders are expected to pile up; nevertheless, the uncertainties in
future intermational develoanents may hinder any optimel performance.
3. Price ILevel of Goods and Services

In 2002, the consurer price index was down 0.2% while the wholesale price index was up by a miruscule
0.06%. Price levels had been able to stay consistent, or at times comtracted, in response to a worldwide pressure of
oversupply with damend suppressed by escalating unemployment rate and opague econanic prospects. In addition,
the gradual domnscale of tariffs and continuing liberalization of darestic markets after Taiwan’s membership in the
WIO also amtributed to the fall in cowodity prices. Overall, prices had reflected a concem of potential deflation.

With gldeal demand ramaining sluggish and commodity prices heading towards decline, the damestic price
levels are expected to maintain a merginal or zero growth with the exosption of that for services, which should see a
rise corresponding to the increase in health insurance pramiums and school tuitions.
4. Financial Canditions

Recounting major fluctuations in NID/USD exchange rate in 2002, New Taiwen Dollar headed off its
aopreciation against the UD in mid-2pril as a result of widespread corporate scardals in the US. In Septenoer, the
USD regained sarme of the lost ground with NID depreciated along with a weak Yen. When the Bank of Japan
acknowledged that it would meke a ¥ 2 trillion investment in govermment bonds and stocks of damestic camercial
lanks, the Yen agppreciated doruptly. This gopreciation in Japenese Yen and the concurrent surge of Taiwen’s stock
merket initiated by the upswing in that of the United States led to the mild turmaround of NID fram the weakening
trad it sffered since Septemoer. The NID/USD exchange rate is anticipated to float within the range of 34 and 35
in 2003.

With respect to money supply/derend and interest rate, the Central Bank of China contirmued to adopt a loose
monetary policy due to the slowdown in the global econany and a declining darestic econamic growth. Over the



period spaming fram the end of 2000 to 2002, interest rate was domn adjusted 14 times, resulting in the general
decline of market interest rates and the expectation of bringing up econamic recovery. Disgppointingly, the
damestic economy did not post significant growth in 2002, and with lackluster corporate damend for cgoital,
darestic lending and private investment activities were quiescent. Moreover, the armmuel growth rate for broad
money suoply M2 landed only within the lower margin of the target growth range in 2002 as a consequence of
reduced lending ard irvestments and a dramatic increase in the size of bond funds.

After evaluating varicus indicators and the tred of diversifying finencial products, the Central Bank of China has
decided to include investments in bod funds in the calculation of monetary aggregates for 2003. The CBC has
established two separate money-supply growth targets. The ammual growth rate for M2 is targeted to fall letween
1.5% ard 5.5% ard that for M2 adding bond fuds investments is targeted to land between 3.0% and 7.0%.

5. Conclusion

In 2002, various domestic aggregate economic indicators showed respectable improvement from 2001.
According to the statistics released by the Directorate Ganeral of Budoet, Accounting, and Statistics, the davestic
econany had taken off fram the contraction of -2.18% in 2001 and geared towards quarterly growth in 2003. The
anmual econamic growth for 2003 is expected to top 3%. Intermational trede, investments, and consumer spending
also bottared cut fran the lows of 2001. Furthenmore, the monthly indicator on the status of lhusiness cycle posted
nine consecutive green lights in 2002, suggesting that the darestic econany had incrementally mede its way out of

the worst coditians.

Nevertheless, revival of the sentiment carmot ensure econamic stability and full recovery. In 2002, darestic
stock market indexes plunged nearly 20%, NID/USD exchange rate drifted around its lows, and the concern over
domestic unemployment was not effectively addressed to. Fortunately, the export rebounded strongly in 2002,
loringing goportunities for econanic recovery.

In 2003, the gldmal econoy is going to follow the upward trend of 2002. With progressive rebound in the
gldoal econamny, our country’s export is expected to expand steadily with damestic demends also picking up.
However, since the damestic financial systans and industries canposition are undergoing restructuring, the strength
of econanic recovery will ke rather mild.

B. Financial Market Analysis

According to the Financial Statistics Mmthly released for December 2002 by the Central Bark of Chira, a total of
5,873 fimancial institutions (including head off ices and branches) were operating in Taiwen as of the end of
Decenber. Campared to the rumbers in 2001, head offices of darestic lkanks were domn by 1 (due to the merger
between Taishin Tntermational Bank and Deh An Camercial Bank) and branches were up by 63. Local head offices
and branches of foreign banks were down by 2 and 1 respectively. Grassroot firencial institutions (credit
cooperatives and credit dgoartments of famers’ and fishermen’s associations) closed down 9 head offices and 55
branches. The postal savings system (excluding postal agencies) added 27 branches. Investment and trust
canpenies were down by 4 branches and life insurance institutions (including Sinple Life Insurance Department of
Chunghwa Pcst Co., 1td.) ware up by 1 head off ice ard 2 randhes.

Reviewing the darestic finencial develgaments in 2002, the cperating climate farfinencial institutians hed been
harsher than ever. The econarny was weak, the darestic unenployment rate was rising, the consumer spending
was declining, and the progpect of borrowers meking timely loan repayments was shading. In addition, the hanging
dfect of the 911 terrorist attacks in the U.S. radered variocus Taiwanese lusinesses mediocre cperating results,
leeding to 111 ligquidity ad f iracial diff iculties in sare instances. There was also the disturbing trad far Taiwanese
husinesses and industries to relocate their goerations to Mainland Chira and leave their credit and loans doligatians
ehind. These variables and develogments inevitably resulted in the reshuffling of damestic industries camposition
ard a poorly performing stock ard real estate market, further hampering the operations of firencial institutians. As
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the majority of industries experienced lower profitability and became more financially stressed, ard kanks faced the
drops in BIS ratios due to agoing initiatives to write off ked lcans, loans extended to kusinesses had pluged as a
amnsequence of applying more strict lending terms and conditions and tighter credit review standards. Furthermore,
larger entenorises hed shifted to direct financing as their primery means of raising capital, which mede the kenk loans
business even more Aiffiailt to nn.

To retify Taiwen’s ailing financial sector, the govermment had fostered variaus firencial reform campaigns,
including "258 Finencial Reform" and "Expansion of the Financial Restructuring Fund". Nevertheless, the effats to
revanp the grassroots financial institutions (credit departments of farmers’ and fishermen’s associations) by
introducing a "risk menagament by categories" system were halted following the protest by sare of the grassroots
Institutions.  This setlack had inevitably cast dodots to the govenment’s determination in carrying out the firencial
= orm.

Since the passing of the Financial Holding Camparty Law, there have been 14 newly established firancial
holding campanies. Taking into accont all other darestic ard fareion firancial institutias in business today, it is
foresecable that the copetition in the darestic financial merkets will only becare more intense. Those firencial
institutions without a carpetitive edoe will ke prane to mergers and acquisitions by other industry players in this
wave of dharges. (n the flip side, if the bark is able to well position itself in the finencial markets, proactively train
for financial specialists, and head towards providing more specialized services, respectable profits could be
generated alayg with a irreplacesble leadership position in the davestic firencial irdustry.

IT. Employee Demography

FEmployee Demography for 2001 and 2002

Year 2001 2002
Sex Male Female Male Female
Number of Employees 810 1,001 946 1,271
Percentage 44 .73% 55.27% 42.67% 57.33%
Full time 1,810 2,216
No of Employees Temporary 1 1
Tazal 1,811 2,217
Average Age 31.16 30.40
Average Years Saniarity 3.35 3.66
Postgraduate 4.91% 5.1%
Ievel of Fducation
University 40.14% 37.71%
(peroentace of
Junior College 41.36% 39.42%
enployees)
High School (or Under) 13.58% 17.77%

IV. Labor-Management Relations: Harmonious




V. Fixed Assets and Other Real Estate

Fixed Asset Acquisitions in ILast Two Years with Transaction Value Eouivalent to 1% of Paid-in Caoital

or NI'$50 million or over

Unit:NT$ in thousand

Cot of Relationship
Subject Description Date of Acquisition (sition Counterparty with
Counterparty

Land:Land No.50-10, New Keelung section, Putou-ken
subsectian, San-shi village, Taipei County 2002.05.30 (Auction 237 760 Tien Shang Canstruction | Creditor-Deotor
Premise:Premise No.3451 (including 177 housing wnits), No. | Settled Dite) ' Co., Ttd.
1, Alley 39, Sanrming Street, Sanshi village, Taipel County
Tand:308-20 (19 land lots), Shu-lin section, Taoyuan City, 2002.06.27 (Auction 257,884 | Pao Shiang Canstruction | Creditor-Debotor
Taoyuan Comnty Settled Date) & Imustrdal Co., Id.

2002.09.12
Land:Iand No.109 & 112, Hui-ming section, Shi-tun District, | (Acouisitio of 157,600 Chung Chiao Sitor-Da
Taiching City Cetif ication of Development Co., Itd.

Ownership Transfe)
Tand:Iand No.228-2 (37 land lots), Hai-tian section, Tamshui | 2002.08.20 1,250,000 Lin San Hao Intematiomal i bor-Debtar
Township, Taipei County (Agreament Date) Co., Itd.
Land:Iand No.86, Kaocheng section, Ba-de City, Taoyuan
County 2002.08.13 (Date of 210,000 Her Tai Intemetiael Co., Sitor-Debtor
Premise:No.292 (63 premises), Cthunghua Rd., Ba-de City, Ownership Transfe) Itd.
Taoyuan County
Land:Iand No.11 (15 lard lots), Ho-feg Section 1, Heintian | 2002.08.07 (Ruction 134,280 | Her Feng Co,, It Stor-Dd
City, Taipei Comty Settled Date)
Tand:Tand No.64, Subsection 1, City Council Section, Tatong Al

. . (Aoouisition of
Distract, Tamper . PO
: : — — Catif it of 179,240 | Fang Kuei Fan Creditor-Debtor

Premise:2F, 30 & 32, Nanking West Ri., Tatay District, Taipei Greadil Fe)

2001.04.16
Land:Iand No.641, Kaichuen section, I-lan City s . . .

R 73,706 | U L CaSTURD | g e
Premise:No.5-39 (24 premises), Shanliu Rd., I-lan City Cetlf icztin of Co., 1.

Ownership Transfe)
Tand:Tand No.195-620 (26 land lots), FEr-chong River Section, | 2001.04.11
Yangmei Township, Taoyuan County (Aoyrisitio of 65,952 Trg Tai Canstructin Sitor-Da
Pramise:No.54 (26 pramises), Alley 276, Yu-cheng South Rd., | Cetificstion of Co., Itd.
Yangmei Township, Taoyuan County Ownership Transfe)
Land.:I_and No.1075, Ta‘leng Sectin, mm City 2002.06.13 Kang Ying C . .
Pramise:No.360 (8 premises & 19 parking spots) Ching ( £ Date) 63,500 Co., T4 Creditor-Debtor
Cheng Rd, Hsintien City
Iand:Iand No.54 (4 land lots) Chung-yang Section, Luchou 2002.07.01
(ity, Taipei County (Aciisitio of 62,339 Chia Chi Castructim Sitor-Debtar
Pramise:223-1 (8 pramises) Chi-shin Rd., Iuchou City, Cetif ication of Co., Itd.
Taipel County Ownership Traxfe)
Landl:274—16 (9 land .IOtS) Chlang—nan Se.ctlcn, Taoyuan City 2002.10.17 T @i @ - .
Pramise:233 (10 pramises), Kuo-Chiang First Street, ( t Date) 68,000 Co., T, Creditor-Debtor

Taoyuan City
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Fixed Asset Disposition in Iast Two Years with Transaction Value Eouivalent to 1% of Paid-in Capital or NI$50

million or over

Unit:NT$ in thousand

ransactl i . Gain/Loss . ) .
) . at Dat.el © Book | Transactiom Transaction | Relationship
" e e Vale Value e Conterparty | with Bank
Hfected Date Acquisition Disposition
Lard:Iand No.64, Subsection 1, 2001.04.18
City Corcil Section, Tatag 2002.05.22 (Acqisition of
District, Taipsl (Board of Directars | Cetif icatim of 179,872 | 153,000 -26,872 Tndividal None
Premise:2F, 30 & 32, Nerking Metirg) Queership
W est Rd., Tatong District, Taipsl Tasfe)
Larﬂ:BOEli—ZO (]_? land lots), ' 2002.07.25 2002:06.27 y
Ta-Shulin Section, Taoyuan City, ( £ Date) (Auction Settled | 259,143 | 250,000 -9,143 Trdividel None
Taoyuan Comty Date)
Land:Iand No.195-620 (26 land 2001.04.11
, i im, 2001.11. s
lots), Er-Chogchi Sectian, 00 05 G of
angrel. Tostrp, Taoyuan Conty | (Pgreetent IBLe | ooresoninof | 67,026 | 72,495 | 5469 | Imlvidel |  Nome
Pranise:No.54 (26 wnits), Alley for the Iast Thit Gt
276, Yu-Cheng South Rd., Yangmei | 19 Fe)
Township, Taoyuan County
VI. Reinvestment
Uhit NI$ in thousand, Shares in thousands
Ryity . . Seres of | Shares of
Trvestrent Parat Parant
] ) Reirvestment Shares | Holding Ratio Accomting ] Dividend Parent
Fnterprise Business Scope Book Valie ) Net Valie Book Famings . Company | Company
Cat Holding (%) Method ) Payaut in | Company o || = )
(Lossss) In _— - Aoquired in | Disposed in
2002 2002 2002
1. Brokerage and Gealing of short-
temtills.
|2 ueriting, cetifying, ad
(hion Bills Finance . .
Comomn adsiny (s quarantar) of 1,238,450 | 1,055,988 | 126,576 42.76% | 1,055,988 Bouity Method | (303,880) = - B -
S camercial notes.
3. Broderage and dealing of
amet k.
1. Teasing andl Gealership of
echineries ard transportation
Union Finance & equiment.
Leasing 2. Teasing a re-lessing of WRs | 1,000,000 | 668,616 100,000 99.99% | 668,616 Bty Method | 133,060 - - - 0.171
(teretioel) Cap. | ad refrigeatars, €.
3. Leasing of artvarks.
4, Factaring (FX lusiness excluded) .
Unionbenk Futures
} Comodity funres trafing 594,397 631,710 59,440 99.07% | 631,710 Bty Method | 47,337 - - - -
Carparation
Union Finance
Ttemeticsl etk firence 106,589 185,995 30,000 99.99% | 185,995 Hity Method | 15,682 - - - -
() I
(hin Sorities
Tivestment Tnst | Seourities irvestrent trust 105,000 109,292 10,500 35.00% | 109,292 Bty Vethod | 8,82 - - - -
Carporation
(hin Sorities
Trvestrent
i Senirities imvestrent consulting 9,940 8,293 9% 99.40% 8,293 Hity Method 109 - - - -
Camilting
Carporation
b s Mmtmwm 9,650 94,345 12,950 99.92% 9,619 Hity Method | 3,65 - - - -
Technology Cap. | softvere and hardvere dealership
Union Insurance
Tife insurance brokerage service 25,20 48,380 2,52 90.07% 49,256 ity Method | 20,153 11,300 - - -
Broker Cap.




VII. Risk Management

A.

L

Credit Extension

W e anghasize the menagarent of risk weightings arnd its cotrilution to a rising BIS ratio. To maintain a clear
sanse of aur leding clients’ current cperating caditions ard monitor their credit status, we conduct freguent
client visits to anticipate ary potential dernges in their gperatians as well as implanent credit risk evaluation
measures.

. To increase our carpetitiveness, expand the scope of our credit husiness and diversify credit risks, we have

proactively introduced new kinds of credit services. In 2002 we started to offer both darestic and foreign
factoring services ard E-Loen anlirne services. It is expected that Small Credit Line Convenience Ioan will ke
available in 2003.

. For camercial lkanks, the primary source of prof itddlity for extanding credit is the interest rate differantial.

Hence besides ensuring reasonably positive correlation between retum and risk, we also work to measure and
analyze individial client’s degree of cotrilbution by agplying ROA Cantrilution calaulations and for progpective
clients, Expected ROA Aalysis. In addition, we understard that credits extended to a new client would generate
ot anly a direct contrilution in tenms of interest incare, lut also an indirect antrilbution in the forms of ringing
in deposits ard sales of peripheral banking services including mutual funds, intermatianal banking, trust kenking
ad credit cards. Potential contributions may also be drawn fram establishing banking relationships with the
client’s associated aff iliates. To incorporate all of these perspectives into cur carpetitive and differentiated
pricing strategy, we have made a contractual agreament with IBM for the developgment and implementation of the
Data Warehousing Risk Management System to effectively amalyze the degree of profit contrilbution fram
To raise the professiaal canpetence of our amployess in the credit services and reinforce menagement of client
credit, we hold regular intermal training courses in "Fudanental- and Intemediate-level Credit Trvestigation and
Extension", "Financial Iaws and Regulations", "Practical Agproach to Loan Collections", ard specific training
programs for amrent client accomt officers and agplicants for client accomt off icer axtifications who are
trasferring to serve at Collection Centers. We also arganize intemship trainings to reed well qualified persomel
(seak) for the sales and marketing of new lines of credit services under corporate finance. The trainees
participate in the assessrent and evaluation of credit agplicatians and take part in our Assessment Camittee fao
Trvestment Activities and Credit Extension, thus developing a shared uderstanding of our kerk’s credit extension
policy and measures for aradit irvestigation.

. Maturity Amalysis of Assets and Liabilities and Report on Interest-Rate Sensitive Information

Qur assets and ligbilities menagarment schare is derdived from the interest rate sensitivity and ggp aralysis of
assets ard liabilities. Currently an Assets and Liabilities Management Committee is deployed to provide
directional and policy guidance and menagement of interest rate gaps. Closely monitoring the changes in
Interest rates ard short positians, the camiittee would call for a top menagarent meeting to fully review the gaps
when the need arises.

. With respect to the menagament of interest rate risks involving darestic and foreign currencies, we are equipped

with a carprehensive trading and capital managament system to oversee the daily changes in total deposits and
autstanding lcans, the capital cost and outstanding kalance far all different terms and categories of deposits and
lcans, the amlysis of floating ad fixed interest rate dgoosits ard loans, the amplysis of rate-sansitive assets ad
liabilities, ad the amalysis of interest rate soreed. With the use of Interest Rate Adjustment Simulation and
Mralysis Systeam, the strategy on interest rate revisions are proposed and reported to Assets and ILiabilities
Management Camittee for ggoroval, or a top menagarent meeting is called upon to timely adjust the interest
e

. To manage foreign exchange transaction risks, internal control procedures are in place to ensure the

independence of trading and settlarent coerations. Measures are also taken to menage the control of total
positians held, positians held under individual traders, and stop-loss executians.

Regarding the menagarent of licuidity risks, scrupulous monitoring of cur daily cash reserves ard in- and out—
flow of cash are coupled with measures for the projection, evaluation, calculation, and advanced werming of
danges in arrent assets to ensure arrant assets availability.
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. Foreign Exchange

External Risk Management

Cantry Risk: To diversify sovereign risks, an individel risk-cotrolling credit limit is assigned to each country.
To more effectively manage the risks, we have established Guidelines for the Management and Caitrol of
Sovereign Risks. The guidelines are closely carplied by our branches with centralized control by our
International Banking Department. When need arises fram breaking worldwide development, may make a
timely corresponding uowerd ar dowrmard revisian to a previcusly agproved country credit limit.

Bark Risk: To lower aur risk exoosure, different credit limits are assigned to various dealing benks according to
their rarkings in assets ad credit ratirgs.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk: Coverirg of lay ar short positias of different arrencies to avoid the risk associated
with fluctuations in exchange rates.

Client Risk: We have assigned differat credit limits to individel clients of different credit status.

Transaction Risk: Develop various novel foreign exchange and derdvatives products to meet the changing client
and market demends. A research and develoarent team is also established to spot current market trends and
imovate new services related to our import, export, ramittance, and other kbusinesses. Different limits are set wo
to merege transaction risks.

Market Risk: For the risks associated with ongoing dhanges in market interest rates, exchange rates and stocks,
we timely review and adjust our finencial products partfolio to reflect the current econamic develogrent, merket
canditions and irwvestment sentiment.

Foreign Exchange Transaction Settlement Risk: To lower the risk of lreached settlament in foreign exchange
transactions, we are going to participate in Contiruous Linked Settlament (CLS) to ensure secured settlament of the
transactio.

Internal Risk Management

Operational Risk: To limit coerational rigk, laws and regulations related to lkenking goerations and interral
perating guidelines are fully carplied with. Regular and randam intermal audits are conducted to monitor daily
operating procedures and workflow. Moreover, intermal courses and trainings pertaining to foreign exchange
operations are held and extermal training programs are arranged to kreed qualified management candidates.
Campliance to Laws and Regulations: Persamel placament of Canpliance Officers to ensure any operating
procedures and processes are in line with both darestic and foreign laws ard regulations.

Credit Risk: Foreign Exchange Qperations and Authorization Guidelines are established as measures faor the
authorization of transactions. In addition, foreign exchange transactions that irvolve credit extensions are
conted tonards the client’s assigned total credit limit.

D. Amount of Non-Peforming Loans
Unit:NT$ in thousand
Reference Date 2002.12.31.
Non-Paforming Loans (see 1 under) 4,553,102
Non-Pef orming Loans Ratio (see 2 under) 4.12%
1. Non-Peforming Loans (including loans overdue by six months or longer): The disclosure of the amunt of non-perfarming loans is provided

2.

according to the regulations ard articles set forth by Ministry of Finance.
Non-Paforming Loans Ratio = Non-Pefomming Loans (including loans overdue by six months or longer) =+ ([otal Outstanding Loans + Loans
overdue by six months or longer)

Unit: %
2002.12.31.
Tnterest Rate Sasitive Assets to Lisbilities Ratio 61.96
Interest Rate Sensitive Gap to Net Warth Ratio (336.68)

L

2.

Note:

Rate Sansitive Assets to Lighilities Ratio = Rate Sansitive Assets / Rate Sansitive Lishilities
(Ref erring to NID-interest-rate sansitive assets ard rate sansitive lighilities far the year)
Tnterest Rate Sensitive Gap = Interest Rate Sansitive Assets - Interest Rate Sansitive Lizghilities




F. Total outstanding secured loans extended to related third parties to total ocutstanding loans ratio:
4.38%

VIII. Major Contracts/Agreements

1. In Decaner 2002, a Ietter of Intent for the testing of Contirnuous Linked Settlament (CLS) was signed between
Union Bank of Taiwan and Citibank. If implemented, CLS would lower our future exposure to foreign currency
settlamat risk.

2. To soeed wp the writing-offs of nonperforming loans, a contract was signed with Taiwan Asset Management
Company (TAMCO) on November 29, 2002 faor the sales of norperforming loan assets; the bock value of NPLs
sold was approximately NI$8.85 billion.

IX. Litigious or Non-Litigious Matter

A. Litiglous or non-litigious matter related to credit extensians or collectians of past-due lcans: Nae.

B. Regarding the petition filed by China Camrercial Bank involving claims against cur execution of guarantee
cbligations, we appealed to the Supreme Coxt for a third trial. The Supreme Court reasoned that China
Camercial Bank had missed the legal time period allowed far filing an agoeal for a secad trial and thus
abardoned the court decision of the secad trial; the Suprere Court hence udeld the decision of the first tdl,
rejecting China Camercial Bank’s claims. The lawsuit between us and China Camercial Bank pertaining to
the execution of guarantee doligations reached a third-trial and fimal verdict; we are not doligated to the payment
of NI$70 million to China Commercial Bank.

C. Oxr self-reporting of tax deductibles farfiscal years 1994, 1995, 1997, 1999 and 2000 included tax deductibles
of NI$85,496,000 derived fram govermment bond interests conferred to pervious bondholders. This, however,
was deared by goverrmental tax administrations as not applicable for tax deductions. We kelieve this practice
was unreasonable and without sufficient legl kesis. If previcus bodholders were institutians, the interests they
eamed during their entitlament of the bond would have been counted towards their interest incare and taxed
accordingly. Therefore, if reporting of tax deductibles for goverrment bond interests earned by pervious
bondholders was denied of eligibility, a consequence of double taxation would arise. We have filed
adninistrative lawsuits to relevant regulatory authorities regarding our husiness inocare tax suomissions for figal
vears 1994, 1995 ard 1997, as well as appeals for resxamination regarding business incare tax sulanissions far
fiscal years 1999 ard 2000. The litigation related to 1994 kusiness incare tax sulmnissions reached a decision in
favor of our claims by the Taipel High Administrative Cart.

D. Our affiliate, Union Bills Finence Camparty, was taxed for bad interests paid to previous bodholders fao fisal
vears 1995 to 1999. The tax sulmissions were deared by tax administrations as dbligatory since "Receipt of
bod interests paid to previcus badolders is classified as collected far interest transfer payment and not as tax
doligatians as stipulated uder article 89 of Incare Tax Iaw" and therefore were rnot refundable. Union Bills
Finance Cawary kelieves this classification was against the Incare Tax Iaw and relevent reiterations fram
Ministry of Finance. The campary has undertaken administrative lawsuits to relevant regulatory authorities
regarding business incare tax submissions farfiscal years 1995, 1996, 1997 and 1998, and filed litication related
to husiness incare tax sumissions far fiscal year 1999. The litigation related to 1995 husiness incare tax
sukmissions reached a decision in favor of ocur claims by the Taipei High Adninistrative Cart.
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. Qoerating Strategies, Targets, and Plans for Year 2003

A. Qperating Strategies

Increase the acosptance of low-cost, stable deposits to ethance our funding carmposition and lower operating
asts.

Modestly expand our corporate finance business and practice post-drawdown menagament to raise the overall
aelity of lcen assets.

Integrate the marketing and packaging efforts of existing amsurer £ inance products while proactively developing
new consumer firence services to raise arr prof itddlity.

Increase non-interest incare and diversify sources of prof itahility to redie qoerating risk.

Sinplify o geerational procedures and processes to provide clients with the most eff icient services ard build a
corporate brard starding far hich gelity.

Offerafull rage of firancial prodacts and services to solidify our canpetitiveness.

Bolster aur canpetence in real estate ggoraisals, establish a coprehensive aporaisal databese, integrate anline
nmerketing with treditional media, and accelerate the recovery of our non-performing assets.

Bring down existing level of non-performing loans and lower non-perfaming loans ratio.

Develop new trust products and services to provide our clients with diversified investment choices.

. Develop new intermational beanking products and contirue to establish correspondent relationships with the

financial institutions in Mainland China to expand our correspondent network in the region.

. Frphasize cost effectiveness, avoid umecessary expenditures and improve capital structure.

. Strengthen intermal ocotrols to sugpect and prevent unlawful acts and ensure aonf identiality of cliet information.
. Operating Tarcets for 2003

. Total deposits to reach NI$165.9 billim.

. Total extended loans to achieve NIS118.4 billion.

. Total volure of intermational lkerking transactions to meke USS$2.9 billion.

CGuarantees and acceptances to top NI$10.6 billion.
Note: The above lusiness targets for deposits, loans, guarentess and acceptances are in tenms of amual averages,
wheress the target for intermatiaal karking transactions is in ternms of total volure accrued over the vear.

. Qperating Plans for 2003

A. Deposits

To attract deposits, particularly currency deposits, to optimize our deposit caposition and lower the cost of
firds.

. To prawte and market our Salary-Trasfer Savings Account and other deposit accounts to raise our market share

Fnoourage consolidated marketing by all persaomel and contirue to solidify ar relationships with arrent clients
while taking initiatives to develgp new client kase.

Develop new products and services with consideration of the different needs and daracteristics of differat cliets
to increase the acosptance of deposits.

. Bolster ar agaxy sarvices for insurance prodicts to satisfy the investment demends of clients and lboost non-



. Fngege in payment collecting ard transfer ssrvicss to raise fees incare.

. Value professiaonl expertise, improve service processes, and enhance the eff iciency of our deposit and ramittances
processing center.

. Provide clients with cowenient and cawrehensive electronic finencial services to effectively reduce operating
. Caonsolidate existing resources and capitalize on strategic alliance and cross-selling ggoortunities to develop a
diversif ied product line that mests the nead of different clients and improve our canpetitiveness.

. Loans

1. The Coarporate Finance Department set up the Business Develoarent Division in May 2002 in light of helping cur

branches expand credit lusiness, establish new clientele ard capitalize on market ggoortunities. To ensure
amsistent growth of or credit husiness ard raise our prof itghility, effarts will ke spent o the prawtion of self-
repaying credit instruments to lower credit risk exposure, the penetration of medium and srall enterprises market,
ard the screening off of lenders with greater credit risk and/ar little antribution to our prof itdaility.

. To lholster ar financial services to medium and sell enterprises and inmprove our service efficiency, we will
sugeort various project financing and lending programs backed by Small and Medium Business Credit Guarantee
Fud. In addition, we will contirue the develogrent of new credit services including Sinplified Bills-Receivable
Financing and Small Creditline Business Financing. A service window dedicated to providing professiael
lanking services to medium and small enterprises will also be instituted across our ranches.

. To follow closely any changes in the credit status of orr clients ard effectively mernege credit risks, we will
strengthen ocur menegerent of collaterals and collection of industry information. We will strive to improe the
quality of our loan assets, prevent the ocorrence of past-due loans, ard ensure orr clients’ credit doligations are
secured against default by conducting elaborate post-drewdown monitoring and pericdic credit reviews.

To enhance the professiarl credetials of aur staff irmolved in credit services ard raise their awereness of recat
industry develogrent, we will periodically hold intermal training courses and seminars including Fundemental
and Intermediate Level Credit Irvestigation and Extension, Saminars faor OPs, Saninars for OP Managers, Seminars
for AGs, and Practical Training on Credit Collection. We will comtirue to inplanent the service structure of
Account Officers, taking initiatives to uderstard clients’ needs, conducting camprehensive credit irvestigation
ard meking well—-justified decisions in extending credit. Wewill fully sugoort enterprises’ need for working capital
only when the purpose for lending and the source of repayment are def Irite.

. To gperate in parallel with the Central Bank of China’s policy, we are revising our current methodology used in
the determination of prime interest rate. The revised methodology takes into accont the average interest rate far
ae-vear, fixed-interest-rate term savings deposit at 6 major kerks including Bank of Taiwan, Taiwan Cooperative
Bank, Land Bank of Taiwan, First Bank, Hua Nan Commercial Bank and Chang Hua Commercial Bank. The new
nmethodology also incorporates the average interest rate in the secondary market for 90-day short-term bills. The
prine interest rate is the weidghted average of the aforamentioned two interest rate averages plus pramum. The
average interest rate in the secadary merket trading for the 90-day dhort-term bills is determined by referrirg to
the average interest rate quoted on page 6165 of Associated Press after llam every morning. The premium is
adjusted armually on June 15 according to our operating expenses accrued fram conducting Corporate Finance
services, the average outstanding direct credit and the interest pramiums adopted by cur conpetitors. The prime
interest rate is adjusted every quarter and the adjusted rate becares effective as of the 15® of March, June,
Septarber and Decarber of each year. The application of the prime interest rate is focused on corporate
lendings and non-consurer finencing by individuals.
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C. Internmational Banking

With the growth in our corporate finence lusiness, we will strive to regain our leadership position among new
private kanks in providing intermational kenking services.

. W e will contirue to pramwte our Foreign Worker Remittances, L/C Forfaiting and Factoring services, all of which

are relatively lowrisk in nature and provide a stable source of incare.

. W ewill further develop our intermatiaml finance lusiness through our OBU cperations related to syrndicated

loans, gurentees, HCB and fix incare products.
W e will sek gportinities to form strategic alliance with praminent foreign lkenks to introduce new firencial
products ard strengthen our market imege of being a "gmwll yet specialized" lank.

. W e will acntinue arr effarts in establishing overseas husiness units.
. W e will arrange professiaml education and training for ar intematiaal kerking services persarel to facilitate

branch merketing of intermational kenking services.

. We will pramte the aoplication of information tecdhnology in our intermational kenking operations to fully

leverage the productivity of our limited goerations staff .

. W e will establish 4 regianl intermaticwl lkerking processing oenters to expadite the processing efficiency and

lower the processing cost.

D. Trst
1L We wll integrate existing financial products and hold variocus prawtional events to market our trust benking

products and services.

. W e will grow our custodian service for nutual funds by integrating it with mial fud sales.
. W e will upgrace the functions of our Intemet and Phone Barnking Systans related to placarent of trade orders to

enable our clients to enjoy the most caowenient way of menaging their irvestments.
W e will exoard our carpetitive edoe in the certif icatio services far marketable searrities.

. W e will pramte and market the concept and benefits of trust kenking and contirue to research for new kinds of

trust products to meet our clients’ darerds.

. Wewll fully implement the Irvestment Specialist persamel structure to advence our full range of investment

menagament services and raise the relevant services fee income.

. We will make continuous developrent to our WA fulfunctional investment account and to achieve marketing

synergy via integration with Union Financial Web.

E. Marketable Securities
1 We will develop new securities-related services with relevant govenment deregulations. We will also prarmote

aur electronic trading sarvices ard futures 1B lusiness to offer diversif ied irvestment platfoms to oaur clients.

. W e will coduct professianl training to lread seardities goecialists ad recruit far grlified equity sales to expard

aur soope of securdties business ard 1ift our canpetitiveness.
Credit Card
1. Business Taroet
() To raise cardholder rovalty of existing and new cardholders, we will contimue to launch benef it progrars to
reward cardholders meking purchases on credit cards issued by our kerk. In 2003, total rumber of credit
cards in circulation is expected to reach 2.25 million and aggregate value of card purchases made is
expected to post NIS51.1 billion.
@ Total rurber of merchent stores in cotract for our bill collecting services is expected to reach 4,200 with a
total revawe of NIS40 billion.
@ Outstarding smell-creditline insecured consumer loan (for repayment of ocutstanding credit on cardholder’s
other credit cards) is expected to amont to NIS6 billion, ard the cutstanding revolving credit is expected
to top NI$20 billion.



@ Total operating revarue generated fram the credit card business is anticipated to reach NIS3,948 million, or
a projected growth of 39%.
2. Credit Card Services
() ITn concert with initiatives taken by intemational credit card issuing orgenizations, we will adopt the
advanced chip tedmology in cur credit card production to meke card purchases more secure. We will also
provide persoalized credit card services and benefits to meke cardolder’s financial management easier
and more convenient.
@ We will consolidate our marketing programs with bill collecting and electronic cammerce services to
provide cardolders with nmultilateral services across virtual ard traditiaal platforms.
B We will also integrate tangible credit cards with intangible distrilution networks and systars such as
Intemet Barking, Mobile Barking, and Intermet Fund.
@ We will elance the features beared on ocur credit cards to provide more carnprehensive added-values to
aur cardholders.
6 We will develop more features, banefits, related pramtions and programs specificlly for ocur Platirum
cardholders.
O Wewill exoand our telararketing efforts to achiee ar target for small consurer loans.
() To speed up processing time and reduce relevant labor cost, we will implament a peperless processing
system and autarated credit review system for handling credit card agolications.
3. Systems Upgrade
() We will continue to market our online merchent bill-collecting service and raise the mundoer of Cyler cards
issued and online purchases made.
@O We will enhance the online payment system for Cyber cards.
B We will collaborate with intermaticml credit card issuing organizations in the develoarent of secured B2B
financial services platfom to offer sef e ard eff iciat ef inancial services for corporate anline trading.
. Treasury Operations
W e will enhance the risk menagement systans for the control of varicus market risks and liquidity risks.
W e will develop ard trade in new financial products to meet the hedging darerds of the market and cur clients.
W e will conduct research ard analysis on various ogoortunities to carry ocut overseas investment or capital raising
activities, and collaborate with related entities in their eecutiay; we will also raise ar gldeel recognition by

w NP @

secking ggoortunities to collaborate with praminent foreign barks.

4 We will add to oxr profits the gains generated fram the trading of NID-denaminated bills and bonds and
conducting RP ard F/X transactions.

5. W e will register amployess far training programs offered by damestic and overseas firancial professiaals training
institutions to cultivate specialists who are campetent in foreign exchange, risk management, financial
engineering, management of NID and foreign currency cash positions, ard trading of bills, notes, ard bads.

H. Social Welfare
Sponsored by Union Bank of Taiwen and its affiliates, the Undlan Foundation was established in 1998. The

foundation convenes two armual events - the "Mother’s Day Fair" and "Union Bank 2Awards for Distinguished Young

Itgs". Far the pest five years, the "Union Bank 2wards for Distinguished Yourng Artists" has been considered ane of

the most prestigicus local distinctions to hoor young artists for their work and accarmplishment. The awards have

been credited with successfully showcasing artistic achieverent in oil paintirg.
Besides enbracing arts and cultural values, we have also been a camitted sponsor for the maintenance cost of

a camunity park. As a marber of the cammity, we are more then willing to meke it a better place. In the

fiuture we will contirue to meke our contrilbutions and give back to our society.
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II. Real Estate Disposition and Procurement & Long-Term Investment Plans

Real Estate Assets Expected to be Disposed within an Year

Unit: NT$
Premise Toal Date of Transf
Reel Fstate Tyge of Land Area Action Auction OLTEERE | pected
Tocati . Mrea 1 ] Aoguisitic f Property ) )
Property | Acquisition . in ping ™| gettled Price | Settled Date | © Slling Price
ping* Cat Ownership
51, Section 3, Chung-shen Road,
Land & Teking wp o cn'
s c Tal—lgm‘lg, Taichung County 748.00 5,048.00 | 400,000,000 1995.05.30 401,879,542 | 1995.05.30 402,000,000
(Taldmg ase)
2~7 Fl., No.1, Alley 258, &
Land & Teking up ) & o
s c No.250, Yenping St., Chiayi 245.03 1205.48 | 112,564,803 | 1995.07.12 112,564,803 | 1994.10.28 112,580,000
City
. No. 252, 4th block,
Taking wp ) ) ) )
Land g Shi-tan section, Nei-tu region, 191.92 = 51,840,000 2001.04.27 51,840,192 | 2001.05.29 53,000,000
ollterel .
. No. 109, 112, Huei-ming
Teking wp ) . i
Land g sectim, Xi-tn regian, 571.20 -| 157,600,000 2002.08.29 157,620,077 | 2002.10.04 171,360,000
Taicdhng City
8F, 223-1; &, 223; &, No.2,
Land & Teking wp
. Alley 221; Chi-xian Rd., 22.26 380.53 62,339,000 2002.06.12 62,549,138 | 2002.08.07 62,550,000
Premise Collateral
Louchou City, Taiped County

*] ping = 35.71 sy, fet

Real Estate Expected to be Acquired within an Year : None
Long-Term Investment Plans for the Forthcoming Year:

To pursue along the recent advances in electronic payment systems, we have been proactively irvolved in
varass initiatives for digitalizing the payment processes in public transport and develagoing related f inencial services.
The asset menagament market in Taiwen hes started to grow as this service ergbles barks to raise their cgpital
df iciency. We will ke assessing our ggoortunities pertaining to asset menagament services.

III. Research and Development

A. Expenditures on Research and Development

Yer

2001

2002

R&D Expenditure

$102,445,273

$122,094,984

Note: The figre for R&D expenditure in 2002 was befare CPA certif icarim.

B. Results of Research and Develogment
1. E-infrastructure develoarent to support intermal menagement

(1) Implemented data warehousing system with ggolications in asset-liability menagement, risk analysis of past-

due loans, branch operations menagement, menagement accounting and credit-card marketing analysis.

More comprehensive management infommation is provided to facilitate intermal meragament.

(2) Frided the antents of or intenal information database. With Notes as the main platformm far intermsl
camunications and departmental regulations and measures as guide for intermal document adninistration,
the information related to lusiness operations, systams develogrent and operations menagement can be
stored and distributed across departments and branches.




(3) Installed the statistical reparts directory and printing system, therey substantially reducing the awoat of
hardcopy reports produced and relevant carriage expanse. The system can save NIS5-6 million each year
ard allow users to use information more eff iciently.

2. Developing new firancial services

() W e introduced E-loan online financing service in Aoril 2002, providing online firancing to sugoliers far the
purchase orders they received fram a comon central buyer.

@ In Jue 2002, we rolled cut an integrated cash card that carbines the ful fuxctiarvl features of a credit
card, FISC card, ard cash card. Integrated cash card, the first of its kind, gives consurers a consolicdated
finencial instrurent for payment, cash withdrawal, and financing.

@ Campleted the desion of new financial products including adjusted rate mortgege and overdraft. Revisions
o prine interest rate calculation nmethodology are also instituted.

3. Bsawvices for treditiadl finencial products

Following the successful launch of corporate APR account receivables service in 2001, we introduced the

school tuition and miscellanecus fees payment collection service in Octdoer 2002, sugeorted by the use of

virtual account desigmation. The service facilitates the meraganent of tuition and miscellanecus fees payments
by elarentary and secondary schools by assisting with the collection of payment and reconciliation. Provision
of this sarvice helps increase arr fees incare.

4. Replacament of Information systems and functional upgrade

O We self-developed a new terminal system based on Java. Data caminications are in xml format and
programming modules are centralized for easier menagement. The terminal data entries for cheques
collected at kranches for clearance are cantralized to a processing canter, therdoy lifting the worklosd off
our branch and achieve greater menagement efficiexy.

@ W e enhanced our mainframe’s autamated control features and instituted systan upgrades. The armual
utilization rate of 99.5% of cur mainframe system is relatively higher then the industry average of 98%.
The enhancement and upgrades enabled our performance on banking services involving interbank
transactions to receive top ratings among new private lernks.

@ System firewalls and irmvasion detection system are installed and periodically reexamined and adjusted.
Strategy for network seaurity is also fonmilated to effectively prevent unauthorized access or break-in by
intermaticoal hackers and carputer viruses, ensuring the security of our network transactions.

@ Standard interface far temmiral platfonns is established. By utilizing Middle Ware and end-terminal Cormnect,
the time required to develop or revise systans to accammodate new services is reduced.

6 The consumer finance infonmation systam is built with four major sub systems including consumer
finencing, past-due loans, credit irvestigation, and collateral agoraisal. The systams allow far effective
management of clients’ credit risk, improvament of credit quality, autamated processing of credit
applications and rapid loan drawdown.

O We expanded the existing B2B and B2C electronic cammerce marketing chamnels including the UB web
site, UMA personalized welpage, Yefund, Cyber X, and WAP. We also established the Yesgogogo Patal
ad formed strategic alliances with hi-tech companies and broadband operators to provide a network
sttty for interactions between us ard our clients.

() The new Call Center system is implarented. Besides inbound and outlound capabilities, features related
to the web, il ard fax are also added. The Call Center system integrates with our Data warehousing to
provide more camprehensive information delivered through its Erail to Ay Device (MS) function.
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C. Future Research and Development Plans

1.

2.

3.

Intemal Management

() Corresponding to financial market developments, we will plan and organize the next generation of
accounting and reconciliation systems and intermational benking system.

@ We will cnsolidate aur variocus electranic finencial services an ae sirgle platfam to allow for the most
df icient use of resources.

Custarer Service

O Wewll further expand our Call Center system. With respect to inbound calls, we will develop relevant
firctians far variass financial products and services. Regarding cuthourd calls, we will develop functions
related to client retention, loans collection, and product merketing.

@ W e will participate in the FISC IC Card develogment initiatives led by Finencial Information Service
Corporation. We will adopot the tedrology related to the issuance of IC cards ard offer added values of
custaner rewards and benefits. We will also develop the TripleIFS seaurities tedrology to raise the
seaurity ard omf identiality of IC card transactians.

® We will integrate cur various services and marketing chammels (MA, IRANK, Call Ceter, etc.) so thet the
clients get the same custarer service experience no matter what charmel they choose.

@ We will plan ard inmplement technologies to amsolidate the resources of our aff iliawes.

B The three-in-one carto cash card has been receiving tremendous market acceptance since its debut in
2002. We will cmtinie to develop integrated firencial products to reduce the overlapgping merketing cost
accrued from marketing individual lbanking product and to provide our clients with more convenient

® We will develoo new financial products that correspond to goverrment deregulation and merket cpenings.

() with the legislative passing of the electronic signatures law and the increasingly digitalized social
infrastructire, we will cotinue to assess initiatives fa further digitalization, autamation, and improvement
of aur goeratians flow to raise arr sarvice eff iciency ard quality.

E-marketing

() We will continue the second phase of cur broadband implementation to enable the addition of more
merketing and distribution charrels.

@ Wewlll improve the maaility of various electranic finencial products.

B We will develop online small-kalance payment system to tap into and serve the vast group of young
consurers who are yet to hold ary credit cards.

@ We will strengthen our client relationship menagement and contirue to develop CRM related applications
to integrate CRM with business cperations and enhance our merketing effarts to raise prof itdality.

1IV. Capital Utilization Plans

1 The plaming, fuding, utilization gporoximetion, and probeble benefits of intended business expension ard fixed
asset extension or establishment:

Please refer to Business Outlook and Capital Utilization Plans: I. Qoerating Strategies, Targets, ad Plans for Year
2003 and Financial Highlights: VI. Review and Aralysis of Financial Caditions and Qperating Results.
2. The status of executian far last cgpital utilization plan:

The issuance of NIS3.5 billion subordinated financial debentures was aporoved by the Ministry of Finance on

Novamber 14, 2002. The purpose far the issuance was to augment our source of stable, long-term funding and
raise our capital adequacy ratio.
3. Capital utilization plans in the past two years of which anticipated banef its have yet to realize: Noe.



Flirancial manlichts

I. Balance Sheets and Incame Statements for the Past Five Years

1. Balance Sheets
Unit: NT$ in thousand

Year Firancial infonmation far the pest five vears
Ttem 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Cash, Deposits with the Central Eerk, $ 16,451,409 $ 16,555,716 $ 15,628,447 $ 20,952,823 $ 13,525,411
and Deposits at interest with benks
Marketable Seaurities-less allowence
fr market decline 10,822,743 17,252,395 14,379,537 11,926,037 13,378,849
Loans, Discounts, and Fareign Currency
Purchased-less allowence far aredit 108,609,034 125,574,838 139,841,311 143,927,304 137,711,909
losses
Long-term Equity Investments 3,783,285 3,754,720 3,611,639 3,617,078 3,849,498
Fixed Assets 2,917,408 3,014,345 3,069,648 2,309,884 2,040,424
Other Assets 32,960,850 19,148,941 13,861,817 11,483,847 12,890,979
Deposits of and loans fram other barks 1,599, 665 2,982,033 10,725,309 10,956,146 10,544,521
Deposits and Remittances 149,958,821 159,878,978 156,492, 640 160,789,312 150,511,861
Otrer Lidhilities 8,785,717 5,898,126 6,509,068 6,128,648 7,030,978
Bfae
‘ Distribiion 14,889,264 14,889,264 14,889,264 14,187,007 13,615,170
Caital e
Distribiion * 14,889,264 14,889,264 14,889,264 14,187,007
Capital Reserve 1,398 1,656 1,656 244 94
Befae
Distribiion 579,855 1,940,882 2,160,131 2,438,518 1,908,460
Retained Eamings e
Distribitian * 1,940,882 1,871,393 1,736,261 1,336,623
Unrealized Ioss an
Lang-term Bquity (42, 670) (97,024) (293,947) (296, 528) (231, 061)
Trnvestments
Translarion
AdtisEis 68,476 102,837 20,402 13,626 17,047
Treasury Stock (295,262) (295,262) (112,124) = =
Net Loss Not
Recognized as (535) (535) o - -
Pension Cat
Total Assets 175,544,729 185,300, 955 190,392,399 194,216,973 183,397,070
Befae
Distributian 160,344,203 168,759,137 173,727,017 177,874,106 168,087,360
Distribiion * 168,759,137 173,727,017 177,874,106 168,087,360
Befae
Total Stoddoldears’ Distribiion 15,200,526 16,541,818 16,665,382 16,342,867 15,309,710
Bty After
st * 16,541,818 16,376,644 16,342,867 15,309,710

* 2002 posted a net loss ard earnings distribution has yet to gain agoroval at the shareholders’ meeting.

2. Incore Statements
Unit * NT$ in thousand

Year Incare Statements for the past five years

Ttem 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Operating Revenue $10, 845,698 $13,798,762 $15,133,417 $15,145,756 $13,755, 052
Operating Cct 11,940,901 13,653,150 14,571,550 13,734,022 12,782,694
Operating Incare (Loss) (1,095,203) 145,612 561,867 1,411,734 972,358
Earmings Before Incame Tax (Loss) (1,428,718) 58,061 567,729 1,430,087 993,523
Net Incare (Loss) (1,316,285) 69,489 423,884 1,102,045 795,221
Faming Per Sere (Loss) (in dollar) (0.94) 0.05 0.28* 0.74* 0,58

* ased on retroactively-adjusted weighted-average rmuoer of camon shares outstanding

U s7




Financial Highlights

ss B

3. Independent Auditors and Audit Opinions for the Past Five Years

Year CPA Firm Auditors 2Audit Opinion
1998 T N Soong & Co. Mr. Eli C. Wang and Mr. Fred Tsai Ungualif ied
1999 & 2000 T N Soong & Co. Mr. Eli C. Wang and Ms. Joamie Lee Ungualif ied
2001 T N Soong & Co. Ms. Joamie Lee and Mr. Ray Chang Revised Ungualif ied
2002 T N Soong & Co. Ms. Joamie Lee and Mr. Ray Chang Qualified (ote)

Note: The qualified goinion is issued against aurr loss derived fram the sales of non—perfarming loans, which will ke carried forward over 60 months as
stipulated by the Iaw Goverming Merger of Financial Institutions.

II. Financial Aelysis for the Past Five Years

Year Finencial Aalysis for the pest five years
Ttem 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
o Lidhilities to assets ratio 91.34 91.07 91.25 91.59 91.65
. Deoosits to net worth ratio 986.47 966.46 938.94 983.69 982.79
®) Fixed assets to net worth ratio 19.19 18.22 18.42 14.13 13.33
Liquidity Cumrat ratio 769.59 611.80 246.97 249.52 202.84
%) Curratt reserve ratio 9.52 13.80 9.10 12.50 8.31
Qperating Deposits to leans ratio (%) 73.61 79.31 90.77 90.48 94.60
Paformance Non-Peforming Loans Ratio
@ 4.12 3.91 3.54 3.71 2.18
. FO . 2.59 4.80 5.35 5.82 6.82
outstanding deposits ratio (%)
Interest Incare to
, VS 7.20 8.00 8.80 8.9 9.3
outstanding loans ratio (%)
Total asset timover  (times) 0.0601 0.0735 0.0787 0.0802 0.0825
Y -
Verage cperating reverne 5,385 7,657 8,765 9,641 10,413
per employee (NID thousand)
Average prof it per eployee 39 246 702 602
(NTD thousand) (676)
Prof itdaility Retums on Assets (%) (0.75) 0.04 0.22 0.58 0.48
Retums on Bouity (%) (8.58) 0.42 2.57 6.96 5.29
Ratio to issued Ly (7.5) 1.00 3.80 9.95 7.14
Income
cpital Incame
% 9.79 0.40 3.84 10.08 7.30
() e are tax 9.19)
Net incare to total
. (12.55) 0.50 2.80 7.28 5.78
revaLe ratio (%)
Famings per share (NID) (0.94) 0.05 0.28* 0.74* 0.53*
Cash Flow (%) Cach flow ratio 65.23 57.42 Note 8.84 10.68
Cash flow adequacy ratio 375.85 231.29 87.9 103.84 68.24
Cach reirvestiment ratio 6.35 8.28 Note 3.77 6.08

* based on retroactively-adjusted weighted-average runber of camon shares ocutstanding
Note: Cash flow fran goerating activities was a net cutflow.

III Net Worth, Earnings, Dividends, and Market Value Per Share for the Past Two

Years
Unit: NT$
Ttem Yesr 2002 2001
Net Warth Per Sere ef are distribation 10.21 11.11
after distrdbation Note 2 11.11
Famings Per Sare weighted-average rumber of shares outstanding 1,443,689,389 1,446,992,904
efore adjustment -0.94 0.05
after adjustment Note 2 0.05
Dividends Per Sare cash dividend Note 2 =
stock dividend Note 2 =
Market Price Per Sare 4.97~7.85 4.80~8.00

Note: 1. Camon stock became publicly traded over the counter on Septerber 19, 1995 and were subsequently listed and traded on Taiwen Stock
Exchange on June 29, 1998.
2. Toss in 2002 will ke allocated for after 2003 general shareholders’ meeting.



1IV. Firnencial Stataments for the Past Year

Frglish Translation of a Report Originally Issued in Chinese
Independent Auditors’ Report

February 21, 2003
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Union Bank of Taiwan

W e have audited the accawanying balance sheets of Union Bank of Taiwan as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the
related statanents of incare, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These firencial statements
are the regoosibility of the Bark’s menagarent. Our regponsibility is to exoress an opinion an these financial statements based on
ar adit. 2As stated in Note 8 to the firancial stataments, the finencial statements of the investees acconted for by the equity
method were audited by other auditors except the 2002 financial statements of Union Security Irvestment Cansulting Company .
The above balance of long-term equity investments accounted for by the equity method were $2,814,639 and $2,794,367,
represent 1.6% and 1.5% of total asset, as of Decarber 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The equity in net loss of investees
accounted for by the equity method for the years ended Decenber 31, 2002 and 2001 were $70,374 and $245,531, represent
4.93% and 422.88% of pre-tax loss and pre-tax incame, respectively, which were hased on the investees’ 2002 and 2001 audited
finencial statements.

W e conducted our audits in accordance with Regulations for Audit of Firencial Statavents of Firencial Institution by Ceatif ied
Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of Chima. Those standards require that we plan and
pafom the audit to dotain reasonable assurance about whether the finencial statarents are free of meterial misstatanent. An adit

includes examining on a test kasis, evidence sugoorting the amounts and disclosures in the finencial statevents. 2An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates mede by menagarent, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We kelieve that our audits provide a reasargble basis for our goinion.

As stated in Note 10 to the firancial stataments, the kerk sold part of its norperforming loans to the asset menagement
company on Noverber 29, 2002 from which the Bank recognized deferred loss of $7,781,652 (included in other assets) amortized
over sixty momths in accordance with Financial Institution Caonsolidation Iaw. If the above loss were not deferred, the balances of
the other assets and unappropriated earnings would be decreased by $7,522,042 as of Decenber 31, 2002, ard the net loss would
e decreased by the sare amount for the year ended Decarber 31, 2002.

In our opinian, except far the eff ects of the deferred loss m the sale of non—performing lcans to the related stataments stated in
the above paragrach, besed an our audit and other auditor’s reports, the firencial statevents refered to in the first paregrach
presat fairly, in all meterdal regpects, the financial positions of Union Bark of Taiwen as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the
results of its goaratians ad its cesh flows for the years then ended in conformity with Guidelines for Seardties Issuers’ Firarncial
Reporting and accounting principles generally acospted in the Republic of China.

TN Sy +Co

T N Soong & Co
An Associate Marber Fimm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
HEective Zpril 22, 2002
Formerly a Merber Firm of Andersen Worldwide, SC)
Taipei, Taiwan
The Republic of China
Notice to Readers

The accampanying finencial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results of goerations and cash flows
in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of Chira and not those of any other
Jurisdictions. The standards, procedures ard practices to audit such financial statarents are those generally acospted and applied
in the Repdblic of Chirna.
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U NION BANK OF TATIWA N
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Far the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001
(2Zmounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwen Dollars, Except Famings Per Shere)

2002 2001
Amount % Amount %

OPERATING REVENUES
Tnterest Notes 2 and 20) $ 8,541,333 79 $10,756, 646 78
Sarvice fees (Notes 2 and 20) 1,806,434 16 1,473,133 11
Incare fran seaurdities - net (Note 2) 412,536 4 1,293,380 9
Foreign exchange gain - net (Note 2) 85,395 1 275,603 2
Total Operating Reverues 10,845,698 100 13,798,762 100
OPERATIING COST AND EXPENSES
Tnterest Notes 2 ard 20) 4,008,607 37 7,592,497 55
Service charges 787,569 7 707,222 5
Loss fran long-term equity investments

- net (MNotes 2 ad 8) 62,302 1 236,191 2
Provision far credit and other losses

Notes 2, 6 and 7) 2,623,093 24 1,457,627 11
Other operating cost 259,381 2 - -
Qperating and administrative expenses

(Notes 2, 17 and 20) 4,199,949 39 3,659,613 26
Total Operating Cost and Expenses 11,940,901 110 13,653,150 99
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (1,095,203 ) ( 10) 145,612 1
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Incare (Note 20) 193,061 2 63,955 -
Expenses ( 526,576 ) (5) ( 151,506 ) ( 1)
Non-cperating Expenses — Net ( 333,515 ) ( 3) ( 87,51 ) (1)
NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX (1,428,718 ) ( 1B) 58,061 -
NCOME TAX BENEFIT (Notes 2 and 18) 67,433 - 11,428 -
NET INCOME (LOSS) (6 1,361,285 ) ( B) S 69,489 -

2002 2001
Befare After Befare After
Tax Tax Tax Tax

EARNNGS (DEFICIT) PER SHARE (Note 19)
Basic eamirgs (Geficit) per dere (S 0.9) 6 0%A4) $ 0.04 $  0.05

The acoarparnying notes are an integral part of the firancial staterents.

(With T N Soong & Co report dated Feoruary 21, 2003)
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Financial Highlights
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U NION BANK OF TAIWA N
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW S
Far the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwen Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATNG ACTIVITIES

Net incare (loss)

2Adjustments to determine net cash attributable to cperating activities:

Bouity in net loss of irvestess accomted far by the equity method

Cash dividerd and remmeration to directors and supervisors recognized

by the equity method

Depreciation and amortization

Anortization of loss fran sale of non—performing loans
Loss (gain) an disposal of properties

Provision far credit ard other losses

Provisim far (reversal of allowerce for) declirne in merket value of

securities purcdhased

Provision for decline in market value of collaterals assured

Depreciation of collaterals assured
Deferred incare taxes
Decrease in securities purchesed - for trading purposes
TIncrease in receivables
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
Decrease in payables
Net Cash Provided by Qoerating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACITIVITIES
Decrease (increase) in due fram berks

Decrease (increase) in due fram Central Bark
Trcrease in seaurities purdesed - for investing purposes
Decrease in loans, discounts and bills purchased
Digposal of non-performing loans

TIncrease of lang-term eguity irmvestments

Proceeds fram sale of long-term equity irvestments
Acguisition of properties and equipment

Proceeds fram disposal of properties and equiprment
Tncrease in other assets

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Irvesting Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in call loans and due to benks
Increase (decrease) in deposits and ramittances
Increase in bank déventure paid

Cash dividends

Acouisition of treasury stock

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

NET' INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH, BEGINN NG OF YEAR

CASH, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Tnterest paid
Incare tax paid

The acoarpanying notes are an integral part of the financial stataments.

(With T N Soong & Co report dated February 21, 2003)

2002 2001

(1,361,285 ) $69,489
70,265 245,531
11,813 40,085
275,999 268,473
259,381 -

108,535 665 )
2,623,093 1,457,627

162,825 ( 263,081 )
220,000 120,000

158 224

( 80,709 ) ( 160,980 )
6,548,889 8,409,610

(4,333,217 ) (4,085,276 )

138,994 ( 428,406 )

( 686,653 ) (1,000,772 )
3,958,088 4,671,859

1,462,691 (1,260,939 )

545,305 (1,503,372 )

( 282,062 ) (11,019,387 )
13,780,848 13,037,818
1,050,000 -

( 0,60 ) ( 150,000 )
- 126

( 179,468 ) ( 161,485 )
34,159 347

(10,643,574 ) (1,005,902 )

5,677,249 (2,062,794 )

(1,382,368 ) (7,743,276 )
(9,920,157 ) 3,386,338
70,877 382,707
3,500,000 -

- ( 288,738 )

- ( 183,138 )

(7,731,648 ) (4,446,107 )

1,903,689 (1,837,042 )
5,794,187 7,631,229

$ 7,697,876 $ 5,794,187
$ 5,012,431 $ 7,417,405
S 80,019 S 208,191

U o3
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U NION BANK OF TAIWA N
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwen Dollars, Unless Otherwise Stated)

L. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

The Bank obtained the approval from the Ministry of Finance (MOF) to establish its operations on
August 1, 1991 and was incorporated on December 31, 1991. It started operations on January 21,
1992.

The Bank engages in activities allowed under the Banking Law: Deposits, loans, discounts,
remittances, acceptance, guarantee, letter of credit, short-term bill transactions, investment, foreign
exchange transactions, savings, trust, etc.

As of December 31, 2002, the Bank’s operating units included Banking, Trust, Security Finance and
International Banking Department of the Head Off ice; an Off shore Banking Unit (OBU), two overseas
representative off ices; and 39 domestic branches.

The operations of the Bank’s Trust Department consist of: (1) plamning, managing and operating of
trust business; (2) custodianship of non—discretionary trust fund in domestic and overseas securities
and mutual funds. These foregoing operations are regulated under the Banking Law and Trust Law.
The Bank’s shares of stock was traded on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (the TSE) .

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank’s significant accounting policies, which conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the Republic of China (the R.0.C.), are summarized below:

Basis of financial statements

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of the Head Off ice, OBU, all branches,
and representative off ices. All inter-off ice transactions and balances have been eliminated.
Securities purchased

Securities purchased include short-term bills, stocks, benef iciary certif icates, bank debentures,
corporate bonds and government bonds. Short-term bills, bank debentures and unlisted bonds are
stated at cost. Stocks, benef iciary certif icates, government bonds and corporate bonds traded on
Over-The-Counter Securities (the OIC Exchange) are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost of
securities sold is determined using the weighted-average cost, except corporate bonds traded on the
OTC Exchange which is determined using the specific idemtification method. Market prices are
determined as follows: (a) listed stocks - average daily closing prices for the last month of the
accounting period, published by the TSE; (b) over-the-counter stocks - average daily closing prices
for the last month of the accounting period, published by the OTC Exchange; (c) benef iciary
cartif icates (open-end fund) - net asset values as of the lkalance sheet date; and (d) bonds - reference
prices published by the OIC Exchange as of the balance sheet date.

Sales and purchases of bonds and short-term bills under agreements to repurchase or resell are
treated as outright sales and purchases, pursuant to a directive issued by the MOF.

Non-performing loans

The balance of overdue loans and other credits extended by the Bank and the related accrued
interest are classif ied as non-performing loans in accordance with guidelines issued by the MOF.
Allowance for credit losses and provision for losses on guarantees

In determining the allowance for credit losses and provision for losses on guarantees, the Bank
evaluates the losses on particular loans and overall credit portfolio considering the balances of loans,
discounts and bills purchased, accounts, interest and other receivables, non-performing loans, as
well as guarantees and acceptances as of the balance sheet dates.

Pursuant to "The Rules for Bank Asset Evaluation, Loss Reserve Provision, and Disposal of Overdue
Loans and Bad Debts" (the "Rules") issued by the MOF, the Bank evaluates credit losses based on its
borrowers’ /clients’ financial condition, post deal experience, the payment on the interest and
principal and collateral provided to estimate level of collectibility.

The bank evaluates losses on particular loans in accordance with the Rules stated above. The Rules
provide that the minimum amount requirement of provision for credit losses shall ke equal to the
aggregate of 50% of the doubtful credits and 100% of the unrecoverable credits.

W riteoff s of goecific loans under the MOF guidelines, upon approved by the board of directors, are
df set against the recorded allowance for loan losses.

Long-term equity investments

Long-term equity investments are accounted for by the equity method or the cost method, depending
on whether the Bank has significant influence on the investee companies or not.



Investments accounted for by the equity method are stated at cost plus (or minus) a proporticnate
share in net earnings (losses) or changes in net worth of investees. Cash dividends are deducted
from the investments. Stock dividends result only in an increase in the number of shares and are not
recognized as investment income. The Bank’s proportionate equity in the donated capital and net
loss not recognized as pension cost, which recognized from the investees under the equity method,
are also recognized as an increase (decrease) in the carrying value of the related investments with a
corresponding amount credited or charged to stockholders’ equity. Any difference between the
acquisition cost and the equity of the investee acquired at the time of investment is amortized over
15 years.

The income from cross sharing investee is computed using treasury stock method. Investments
accounted for by the cost method are carried at cost. Cash dividends received are recognized as
investment income. Stock dividends result only in an increase in the number of shares and are not
recognized as investment income. The carrying value of an investment is reduced to the extent of
such decline considered irrecoverable with the related provision for losses charged to current
income.

Properties and equipment

Properties and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Major renewals and
betterments are capitalized; repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Upon sale or disposal of properties and equipment, their cost and related accumulated depreciation
are removed from the respective accounts. Any resulting gain (loss) is credited (charged) to current
income.

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method based on estimated service lives which ranges
as follows: Buildings and improvements, 50 to 55 years; office equipment, 3 to 5 years;
transportation equipment, 3 to 5 years; and leasehold improvements, 5 years. For assets still in use
beyond their original estimated service lives, further depreciation is calculated on the basis of the
estimated additional service lives.

Other assets

Deferred charges, which included cost of computer system software and telephone installation cost,
are amortized using the straight-line method over 5 years.

The loss on sale of non-performing loans is amortized over sixty months in accordance with the Rule
No. 15 of Financial Institution Consolidation Law.

Collaterals assumed

Collaterals assumed (included in other assets) are recorded at cost which includes the assumed prices
and any necessary repairs to achieve the selling status and revalued by the lower of cost or net
realizable value as of balance sheet dates.

Recognition of interest revenue and service fees

Interest revenue on loans is recorded at accrual basis. No interest revenue is recognized in the
accompanying financial statements on loans and other credits extended by the Bank that are
cdlassif ied as non-performing loans. The interest revenue on those loans/credits is recognized upon
collection.

Pursuant to the regulation issued by MOF, the interest revenue on credits covered by agreements that
extend their maturities is recognized upon collection.

Service fees are recorded as incame upon receipt and substantial completion of activities involved in
the earnings process.

Income tax

Interperiod income tax allocation is applied, whereby tax effects of deductible temporary differences.
Unused investment tax credits and loss carryforward are recognized as deferred income tax assets
and those of taxable tamporary differences are recognized as deferred incore tax liabilities. A
valuation allowance is provided for deferred incame tax assets that are not certain to be realized.
Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are included in the current year’s tax provision.

Tax credits, generated from acquisitions of equipment or technology, research and development
expenditure, personnel training expenditure and equity investments acquisition, are accounted for by
the flow-through method.

Income tax (10%) on unappropriated earnings is recorded as income tax in the year when the
shareholders resolve that the earnings shall be retained.

Pension

Pension expense is determined based on actuarial calculations.

Contingencies

A loss is recognized if it is probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred
and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. If the amount of loss cammot be reasonably
estimated and the loss is possible and remote, the related information is disclosed in the financial
statements.

W os
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Foreign-currency transactions

The Bank records foreign-currency transactions in the respective currencies in which these are

denominated. Foreign-currency denominated income and expenses are translated into New Taiwan

dollars at month end based on the spot rates. Foreign-currency assets and liabilities are translated

into New Taiwan dollars at closing rates as of the balance sheet dates. Realized and unrealized

foreign exchange gains or losses are credited or charged to current income. Gains or losses resulting

from restatement of period-end foreign-currency denominated long-term equity investments

accounted for by the equity method are credited or charged to "cumulative translation adjustment"

under stockholders’ equity.

Derivative financial instruments

a.Foreign exchange forward contracts
Foreign-currency assets and liabilities arising fram forward exchange contracts, which are mainly
to accammodate customers’ needs or to manage the Bank’s own currency positions, are recorded
at the contracted rates. Gains or losses arising fram the differences between the contracted rates
and spot rates at settlement date are credited or charged to current income. For contracts
outstanding as of the lkalance sheet dates, gains or losses arising fram the differences between the
contracted forward rates and the forward rates available for the remaining maturities of the
contracts are credited or charged to current income. Receivables arising from forward exchange
contracts are off set against the related payable as of the balance sheet dates.

b.Currency swaps contracts
Foreign-currency spot-position assets or liabilities arising from currency swep contracts, which are
mainly to accommodate customers’ needs or to manage the Bank’s own currency positions, are
recorded at the spot rates when the transactions occur, while the corresponding forward-position
assets or liabilities are recorded at the contracted forward rates; with receivables netted against
the related payable.
The related discount or premiums is amortized by the straight-line basis over the contract period.

c.Interest rate swaps
Interest rate swaps, which do not involve exchanges of the notional principals, are recorded as
memorandum entries at the contract dates. For swaps entered into for hedging purposes, the net
interest upon each settlement date/balance sheet date is recorded as an adjustment to interest
income or expense associated with the item being hedged.

d.Asset swaps
Asset swaps involve exchanging the fixed rate interest and stock conversion rights of convertible
bonds for floating rate interest. These transactions are recorded as mamorandum entries at the
contract date since no actual exchange of notional principals is involved. Asset swaps are
entered into for hedging purposes which are used to hedge interest rate exposure of convertible
bonds dencminated in foreign currency. Net interest on each settlement date/balance sheet date
are recorded as adjustments to interest revenue or expenses associated with the bonds being
hedged.

e.Options
Options bought and/or held and options written, which are mainly to accommodate customers’
needs or to manage the Bank’s currency positions, are memorandum recorded only while the
transactions occur because no principal transfer. The premium of the instruments are recorded as
income and loss when they are exercised. Gains or losses on the exercise of options are also
included in current income. The carrying values of the instruments are charged to income when
they are not exercised.

Treasury stocks

Capital stock acquired is carried at cost and reflected as a separate deduction from stockholders’

equity (Note 16).

3.CASH
December 31
2002 2001
Negotiable certif icates of dgoosit $ 5,620,000 $ 3,385,558
Cash on hand 1,348,768 1,310,486
Notes and checks in clearing 729,108 1,098,143
S 7,697,876 S 5,794,187

As of December 31, 2002, negotiable certificates of deposit aggregating $200,000 has maturities
over one year.



Pursuant to regulations, negotiable certificates of deposit amounting to $250,000 and $240,000 have
been provided to the Central Trust Bureau as the consumer reserve as of December 31, 2002 and
2001, respectively.

To comply with the Central Bank’s clearing system of Real-time Gross Settlement (RIGS), negotiable
certif icates of deposit aggregating $2,570,000 has been provided as collateral for the day-time
overdrafts as of December 31, 2002, with the pledged amount which can be adjusted momentarily.

4. DUE FROM CENTRAL BANK

December 31
2002 2001
Denaminated required deposit reserve S 3,282,317 S 3,491,761
Denaminated deposit reserve - checking account 2,176,830 2,402,037
Due from Central Bark 1,552,000 1,552,000
Foreign-currency denaminated deposit reserve 4,869 115,523
$ 7,016,016 $ 7,561,321

The denominated required deposit reserves determined monthly at prescribed rates on average
balances of customers’ New Taiwan dollar- denominated deposits. The denominated required deposit
reserve is subject to withdrawal restrictions, whereas reserve - checking account and foreign-
currency denominated deposit reserves may be withdrawn momentarily and are non-interest earning.

5. SECURITIES PURCHASED

December 31
2002 2001
Traded on the TSE and the OIC Exchange
Government bonds S 5,355,675 S 1,666,255
Stocks 121,439 371,886
5,477,114 2,038,141
Benef iciary cetif icates 2,367,497 2,129,895
Unlisted
Camercial paper 1,283,798 11,813,350
Off shore corporate bonds 860,805 565,801
Bank debentures 801,700 876,257
Credit linked notes 356,495 -
Bank acceptances 9,208 -
3,312,006 13,255,408
11,156,617 17,423,444
Iess: Allowence for decline in market value 333,874 171,049
Net $ 10,822,743 S 17,252,395

The market value or reference prices of government bonds, stocks which traded on the TSE and the
OTC Exchange and benef iciary certif icates as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

December 31
2002 2001
Government bonds S 5,425,080 S 1,698,074
Stocks 111,130 330,376
Benef iciary cetif icates 2,043,102 1,991,181
$ 7,579,312 $ 4,019,631

Securities purchased as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, include government bonds and bank
debentures $991,200 and $1,231,000 respectively, which have been provided to the courts as
guarantee deposits for provisional seizures against the debtors’ properties used as collateral on
defaulted loans and other obligations to the Bank. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, government
bonds $50, 000 have been provided to the Central Barnk as trust reserve.

In addition, pursuant to regulations, govermment bonds amounting $26,500 have been provided to
the Central Trust Bureau as the consumer reserve as of December 31, 2002.
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6. RECEIVABLES

December 31
2002 2001

Accounts receivable S 16,108,168 $ 11,986,398

Interest receivable 1,415,827 1,895,188

Receivable fram sale of non-performing loan 945,000 -

Acceptances receivable 418,932 364,582

Accrued revenue 356,095 227,349

Others 596,255 1,033,543

19,840,277 15,507,060

Iess: Allowence far aredit losses 1,061,868 317,717

Net $ 18,778,409 $ 15,189,343

7.I0ANS, DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED
December 31
2002 2001

Overdrafts S 681,554 S 407,764
Loans

Short-term - unsecured 12,412,863 15,473,800

- seaured 9,355,912 10,783,326

Mid-term - unsecured 16,790,863 14,861,782

- seaured 18,796,081 34,798,361

Long-term - unsecured 2,677,001 1,855,582

- seaured 42,629,481 41,439,648

BRills purchased and import/export negotiations 318,802 469,153

Non-performing loans 6,716,662 6,702,183

110,379,219 126,791,599

Iess: Allowence faor aredit lcsses 1,770,185 1,216,761

Net

$108,609,034

$125,574,838

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the balance of non-accrual loans were $6,716,662 and
$6,702,183, respectively. The unrecognized interest revenue on non-performing loans amounted to
$423,095 and $523,403 for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.

Since the third quarter of 2000, the economic and financial environmment has been beset by many
economic and noneconomic difficulties from inside and outside Taiwan. Thus, the country’s
economic growth has decelerated, investment is reduced, unemployment has risen, the stock market
is bearish, and the New Taiwan dollars devaluated. Certain business enterprises, including
conglomerates and listed companies, failed to meet their cbligations when those obligations became
due. To stabilize the situation, the govermment has taken various economy-boosting measures.
Against this background, the Bank’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2002
included provisions for possible losses and guarantee losses based on information available to the
Bank, including defaults to the extent they can be determined or estimated. However, these
estimates do not include any adjustments that might be required when related contingent liabilities
become probable or determinable in the future.

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank had not written off credits without any
legal proceedings having been initiated.

The details and changes in allowance for credit losses of loans, discounts and bills purchased are
summarized as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Specif © General

Provision Provision Total
Balance, begirming of year S 659,937 S 556,824 $ 1,216,761
Provision 2,177,498 - 2,177,498
W riteof ( 1,344,253 ) - ( 1,344,253)
Recovery of written-off credit 50,223 - 50,223
Reclassif icatias ( 919,659 ) 589,394 ( 330,265)
Hfects of exchange rate changes 221 - 221
Balance, ed of year S 623,967 $ 1,146,218 $ 1,770,185



For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Specif General
Provision Provision Total
Balance, begiming of year S 1,222,992 S 972,017 $ 2,195,009
Provision 1,228,655 - 1,228,655
W ritedf ( 2,209,709 ) - ( 2,209,709)
Reclassif icatias 415,193 ( 415,193 ) -
HEects of exchange rate changes 2,806 - 2,806
Balance, ed of year S 659,937 S 556,824 $ 1,216,761
8. LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
December 31
2002 2001
Holding Holding
Ratio Ratio
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Unlisted stocks
Equity method
Union Bills Finance Corporation $ 1,055,988 42.76 S 1,359,868 42.76
Union Finance and ILeasing
Intermatiaal Corporation 668,616 99.99 514,514 99.99
Union Bank Futures Corporation 631,710 99.07 584,373 99.07
Uhion Finence Intermational (H.K.)
Timited 185,995 99.99 171,363 99.99
Union Security Irvestment Tnet
Carporation 109,292 35.00 100,450 35.00
Union Information Technology
Corporation 94,345 99.92 - -
Union Insurance Broker Company 48,380 90.07 40,039 90.07
Union Real-Estate Management
Corporation 20,313 40.00 15,576 40.00
Uhion Securities Trvestment
Consulting Company 8,293 99.40 8,184 99.40
2,822,932 2,794,367
Cost method
Fntie Securities Firence Company S 622,188 12.15 S 622,188 12.15
Taiwan Asset Management Corporation 100,000 0.57 100,000 0.57
Universal Venture Furd Inc. 80,000 4.76 80,000 4.76
Taiwen Financial Asset Service
Corporation 50,000 2.94 - -
Firencial Information Service Company 45,500 1.14 45,500 1.14
Hroc I Venture Capital COT. 30,000 5.00 30,000 5.00
NCTU Spring I Technology Veire
Capital Irvestment Carporation 21,615 5.00 21,615 5.00
Taiwan Future Exchange Corporation 10,250 0.51 10,250 0.51
Taipsi Forex Trc. 800 0.40 800 0.40
960,353 910,353
Deposit on subscriptions
Carporation - - 50,000 2.94
$ 3,783,285 $ 3,754,720

The equity in net loss of investees accounted for by the equity method for the years ended December
31, 2002 and 2001 were $70,374 and $245,531, respectively, which were based on the investees’
2002 and 2001 financial statements audited by other auditors except the 2002 financial statements of
Union Securities Investment Consulting Company .

As of Deceamber 31, 2002 and 2001, the unrealized losses on long-term equity investments resulting
fram decline in the market value of listed stocks held by the investee accounted for by the equity
method amounted to $42,670 and $97,024, respectively. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the
cumulative translation adjustments amounted to $39,973 and $73,285 were resulted from the
investee accounted for by the equity method, respectively.
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As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank recognized its equity in net loss not recognized as
pension cost both totaling $535, which resulting from net loss not recognized as pension cost held
by the investee accounted for by the equity method.

The total asset and operating revenue of each subsidiaries are less than 10% of those of the Bank,
and the total asset and operating revenue of all subsidiaries are less than 30% of those of the Bank,
no consolidated financial statement is required.

9. PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

December 31

2002 2001

Cet S 4,375,123 S 4,319,722
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and improvements 83,662 72,834
Off ice equiprent 749,494 684,404
Transportation equipment 96,199 85,534
Leasehold improvements 546,061 491,782
1,475,416 1,334,554
Prepayments for equipment 17,701 29,177
Net S 2,917,408 $ 3,014,345
10. OTHER ASSETS
December 31

2002 2001
Defeared lcss for sale of nonperforming loans S 7,522,042 S -
Collaterals assured - net 4,063,814 1,417,422
Guarantee deposits 1,345,124 1,254,982
Deferred charges 223,292 200,740
Deferred tax asset - net 382,179 301,470
S 13,536,451 s 3,174,614

On November 29, 2002, the bank sold non-performing loans of $8,831,652 to Taiwan Asset
Management Company at $1,050,000 and recognized a loss of $7,781,652. The loss has been
deferred in accordance with the Financial Institution Consolidation Law and amortized over sixty
months.

$945,000 of the selling price has not yet been received by the Bank and recorded as the receivable
as of December 31, 2002.

11.CALL LOANS AND DUE TO BANKS

December 31
2002 2001
Due to Central Bank and other lenks $ 1,098,373 s 1,771,222
Call loans fram banks 374,833 1,144,851
Overdrafts 126,459 65,960
S 1,599,665 $ 2,982,033

Call loans from banks mainly come from foreign exchange borrowings between the International
Banking Department of the Head Office and OBU.

12. PAYABLES

December 31
2002 2001

Tnterest payable S 973,316 $ 1,977,136
Notes and checks in clearing 729,108 1,098,143
Notes ard checks in clearing - ranches 609,693 76,200
Advance receipts 560,557 215,310
Bank acceptances payable 423,419 370,174
Accrued expenses 306,132 246,589
Other 866,078 1,171,404

S 4,468,303 $ 5,154,956
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13.DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES

December 31
2002 2001

Savings $ 83,044,922 S 81,170,009
Time 32,400,869 39,520,309
Due to Postal Remittances and Savings Bank 18,481,185 20,231,153
Demand 12,405,038 9,782,320
Negotiable certif icates of dgoosit 2,018,700 7,677,300
Checking 1,597,352 1,489,331
Trward and outward remittances 10,755 8,556

$ 149,958,821 $ 159,878,978

14. BANK DEBENTURES
The Bank issued the first 5-year lbank debentures with total face amount $3,500,000 bearing fixed
annual interest rate of 3.8% on November 14, 2002. The debenture was traded on the OTC
Exchange. The ammual interest will be paid every half year and the principal will be repaid at the
maturity date.

15. STOCKHOLDERS '’ EQUITY
a. Capital surplus
According to the Company Law, the component of capital surplus arising from issuance of shares
in excess of par value and donation can be appropriated transfer to the common stock with the
approval of stockholders.
The component of capital surplus arising from issuance of shares in excess of par value can,
except in the year it arises, be distributed as stock dividends. Such distribution can be made only
once a year and within other specified limits. The foregoing restrictions are in accordance with
regulations issued by the Securities and Futures Commission (the "SFC").
The component of capital surplus arising from equity-accounted long-term equity investment can
not be distrilbuted for any purpose.
b. Retained earnings

The Bank’s Articles of Incorporation provide that annual net income, after offsetting ary def icit of
prior years, should be appropriated as follows:
1) 30% as legal reserve;
2) Special reserve, as deamed proper;
3) Dividend to the stockholders;
4) The remainder:

a Employees bonus of not less than 10%;

) Retained earnings, as deemed proper;

9 The remainder, together with prior year’s unappropriated earnings: 95% as bonus to

stockholders and 5% as bonus to directors and supervisors.

These appropriations should be resolved by the stockholders in the following year and given effect
to in the financial statements of that year.
The appropritation of cash and stock dividend declared and to be distributed is proposed by the
Board of Directors (BOD) taking into account the overall financial economic condition, the
expected future prof itability and capital expenditure requirements. In view of the Bank’s needs far
capital to expand its operations and in order to meet capital adequacy ratios, primarily cash
dividends will be declared in the next three years up to the resolution of shareholder meeting.
The declaration of cash dividend needs to be resolved by shareholders meeting while that of stock
dividend needs further approval from SFC.
The 2001 earnings has been resolved by 2002 shareholders meeting to appropriate legal reserve
only, the remainings are reserved far future appropriation. Meanwhile the Bank has no earnings
to be appropriated for the year ended 2002, no employee bonus and numeration to directors
should be appropriated either. The above related information can be referred from the SEC Market
Observation Post System (M.O.P.S.) website.
A gpecial reserve is appropriated from the lbalance of the retained earnings at an amount that is
equivalent to the debit balance of account in the stockholders’ equity, such as unrealized loss on
long-term equity investments and cumilative translation adjustment but excluding treasury stock,
pursuant to a directive issued by the SFC. The reserve shall be at an amount equal to the same
debit balance. The balance of the special reserve is adjusted to reflect any changes in the debit
balances of the related account.
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Under the Company Law, the aforementioned appropriation for legal reserve is made until the
reserve equals the aggregate par value of the Bank’s outstanding capital stock. This reserve is
only used to offset deficit, or when the reserve reaches 50% of aggregate par value of the Bank’s
outstanding capital stock, up to 50% thereof can be distributed as stock dividends. In addition,
the Banking Law provides that, when the balance of legal reserve is less than the Bank’s
outstanding capital stock, annual cash dividends and bonuses to directors, supervisors and
employees should not exceed 15% of aggregate par value of the Bank’s outstanding capital stock.

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, non-corporate and ROC-resident stockholders are
allowed tax credits for the income tax paid by the Bank on earnings generated in 1998 onwards.

16. TREASURY STOCK

(Shares in thousands)

Begimming Frd of
Reasons of Redeem of Year Increase Decrease Yeer
2002
Re-issuance to erployees 45,237 - - 45,237
2001
Re-issuance to erployees 20,200 25,037 - 45,237

The Bank is prohibited under the Securities and Exchange Law to acquire treasury stock in excess of
10% of the total shares issued and limited the total acquisition cost not to exceed the combined total
of the retained earnings, additional paid-in capital in excess of par value and capital surplus arising
from gains on disposal of properties and donated capital. In addition, the Bank is prohibited from
using the treasury stock to secure any of its cbligations and to exercise the rights of a stockholder in
respect to those treasury stock.

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the highest number of shares of treasury stock
held by the Bank were both 45,237,000 shares, and the highest lbalance of treasury stock were both
$295,262 and $295,410, respectively.

17. PENSION

The Bank has a defined benef it noncontributory pension plan covering all regular employees. The
Bank makes monthly contributions to the pension fund managed by the employees pension fund
administrative committee and the supervisor cammittee of labor retirement reserve.
The changes in the pension fund are summarized as follows:

For the Year Ended

December 31
2002 2001
Balance, begiming of year S 274,159 S 246,411
Cantrilbutians 34,671 39,606
Tnterest incare 6,693 9,732
Benef its paid ( 1,744 ) ( 21,590 )
Balance, end of year S 313,779 S 274,159

a. Net pension costs for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 are summarized below:

2002 2001
Service cost $ 39,115 S 36,874
Tnterest aost 13,381 11,967
Actial retum an assets ($ 3,439 ) ($ 18,032 )
Deferred assets gairs (11,064 ) -
Expected retum an plan assets (14,503 ) ( 18,032 )
Net amortization and defenal ( 519 ) ( 519 )
Net pension cost S 37,474 $ 30,290

b.The reconciliations of the funded status of the plan and accrued pension cost as of December
31, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:



2002 2001

Benef it ddligation
Vested benef it ddlication S 31,113 S 24,491
Nonvested benef it ddligation 167,040 132,650
Accumulated benef it daligation 198,153 157,141
Additianal benef its based an futre salaries 98, 652 119,485
Projected benef it dalication 296,805 276,626
Fair value of plan assets ( 311,014 ) ( 277,384 )
Funded status ( 14,209) ( 758 )
Unrecognized net transitional dbligation - -
Unrecognized prior service cost 9,075 9,594
Unrecognized pension gain (loss) 10,914 ( 5,920 )
Accrued pension cost S 5,780 S 2,916
c.Vested benef its doligation S 35,751 S 29,332

d.Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate used in determining present values
Future salary increase rate 0.0
Expected rate of retum an plan assets

o|\°
BSow o
o O O
o0 0P o°
w
ul
¥
[O2 BTSN O]
o
oo

18. INCOME TAX

a.The compositions of income tax are as follows:
For the Year Ended

December 31
2002 2001
Incore tax on incare before incare tax at
25% statutary rate S 357,179 ) S 14,505
Tnterest incare an dhort-term bills, which is
taxed separately ( 12,189 ) ( 30,114 )
Ioss (incame) o sales of seaurities 966 ( 111,529 )
Other 368,402 127,138
Currently tax payable - -
Tax on unappropriated earmings (10%) - 46,428
Change in deferred incare tax ( 80,709 ) ( 160,980 )
Separate tax an interest inoare fram short-
temkills 48,758 120,458
Other ( 35,482 ) ( 17,334 )
S 67,433 ) [S 11,428 )

b.As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, net deferred incare tax consists of the tax effect of the

ollowing:
December 31
2002 2001

Provision far cradit losses $ 383,008 S 22,609
Loss carryforward 283,585 305,710
Unrealized loss of collaterals assured 89,996 34,996
Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain) 10,646 ( 20,061 )
Provisian for default reserve 6,797 5,955
Trvestent tax credit 3,052 24,635
Fouity in net incare of irvestee

accounted for by the equity method ( 12,726 ) ( 8,806 )

764,358 365,038

Allowence far valuation of def erred

incare tax assets ( 382,179 ) ( 63,568 )
Net deferred incare tax asset S 382,179 S 301,470

The loss carryforward and investment tax credit as of December 31, 2002 which can be used to
reduce the Bank’s taxable income due on Year 2007.
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c.The related information under the Integrated Income Tax System is as follows:
December 31
2002 2001

Balances of the imputed tax credit account S 296,046 S 213,725

The actual ratio for 2001 of imputed tax credit to earnings was 34.85%. As of December 31, 2002,
the bank won’t distribute imputed tax credit until earnings distribution is available.

The Bank’s income tax returns had been examined and approved by the tax authorities except 1996,
1998 and 2001. In the assessment for 1994, 1995, 1997, 1999 and 2000 income tax returns, the tax
authorities had denied the creditability of 10% withholding tax from interest income on bonds
totaling $85,496 that is attributable to period those bonds were held by other investors. The income
tax retums for 1996, 1998 and 2001 also reflected reduction in income tax obligations totaling
$41,480 attributable to similar type of withholding taxes; which returns were not yet examined by
the tax authorities.

The Bank believes that the aforementioned assessments are without merit since there is no related
regulation or law to deny the creditability of the foregoing withholding tax resulting from interest
incame on bond. If the bonds were held by the non-natural people before the Bank, the interest
revenue had lbeen recognized based on their holding periods and had been accounted into taxable
incare. It will result in the double-tax effect if the tax authorities deny the foregoing withholding
tax as the offset to tax payable or applied far refund tax. However, the Bank has recognized the
foregoing withholding tax belong to natural people as part of 2001 tax expense amounting $1,373.

19. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The numerators and denominators used in computing earnings per share (EPS) are summarized as
ollows:

Denominator
Numerator (Amounts) (Shares in EPS (NTS)
Pre-tax After tax Thousands) Pre-tax After tax
For the year ended
December 31, 2002
Basic EPS
Net loss belongs to
stockholders of
common stock (81,428,718 ) (81,361,285 ) 1,443,689 ($0.99 ) ($0.94 )
Denominator
Numerator (Amounts) (Shares in EPS (NTS)
Pre-tax After tax Thousands) Pre-tax After tax
For the year ended
December 31, 2001
Basic EPS
Net income belongs
to stockholders of
common stock $58,061 $69,489 1,446,993 $0.04 $0.05

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Signif icant transactions with related parties are summarized as follows:
a.Related parties

Name Relationship to the Bank
Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. (Yu-Pang) Bank’s director
Yong-Xuan Co., Ltd. (Yong-Xuan) Tts chairmman is the representative of the Bank
Hung-Kou Construction Inc., Ltd. Tts chairman is a second-degree relative of
(Hung-Kou) the Bank’s director
Union Enterprise Construction Co., Lid. Its chairman is the representative of the Bank
(UECC)
Union Bills Finance Corporation (UBF) Investee accounted for by the equity method
Union Finance and Leasing International Subsidiary
Corporation (UFLIC)
Others Directors, supervisors, managers, their

relatives ard aff iliated companies



b.Signif icant transactions with related parties (the percentages refer to shares in the total account
alance) :

1) Loans
December 31 Interest Revenue
Amount % Rate Amount %
2002 $2,293,281 2.08 2.45%-11.75% $38,540 0.45
2001 2,138,617 1.69 1.057%-11.75% 150,856 1.40
2)Deposits
December 31 Interest Expense
Amount % Rate Amount %
2002 $3,776,580 2.52 0%-13.00% $98,617 2.46
2001 3,286,301 2.06 0%-13.00% 186,685 2.46
3)Guarantees and letters of credit
December 31
Amount %
2002 S 447,336 4.80
2001 1,251,069 9.61
4)Due from banks - UBF
Highest
Balance
During Balance as of Tnterest
the Year December 31 Rate Revenue
2002 $ 300,000 $ - 1.45%-2.40% S 472
2001 522,000 - 2.35%-4.75% 1,062
5)Call loans - UBF
Highest
Balance
During Balance as of Interest
the Year December 31 Rate Expense
2002 $ 1,018,000 S - 1.35%-2.30% $ 1,012
2001 1,756,000 - 2.375%-4.9525% 7,218
6)Securities purchased/sold under agreements to resell/repurchase
December 31
2002 2001
Amount Rate Amount Rate
Securities purchased
under agrearents to
resell $8,466,183 1.275%-2.0% $4,992,741 2.0%-4.1%
Seaurities sold under
agrearents to
repurchase 24,756 1.2% 47,832 3.1%-3.7%
7)Securities brokerage fees
For the Years Ended
December 31
Amount %
2002 S 4,414 3.06
2001 3,297 2.71

8)Consulting and advisory contract
The Bank entered into an consulting and advisory contract with UFLIC due on 2004. The
contract contained the services provided by UFLIC which includes the consulting of car loans
operation, marketing, car loan management and advisory etc. The advisory charge and
related expenses paid for the year ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 were $313,411 and
$110,988, respectively, while the accrued expenses as of December 31, 2001 was $30,842.

9)Leases

3 The Bank as lessee
The Bank lease the office premises, including the Head Office, Trust, International Banking,
Consumer Banking Departments, Credit Card Dept. and five branches, fram related parties far
various periods ranging from 1 year to 7 years. The lease contracts call for quarterly rental
payments or the placement of lease deposit with the lessor in lieu of rental payments. Rental
expenses are as follows:
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Lease Deposit Renta
Amount £ Amount %

2002

Hung-Kuo S 231,775 17.23 S 128,777 36.21
Yu-Pang 454,355 33.78 15,909 4.47
UECC 3,684 0.27 7,801 2.19
Yong-Xuan 414 0.03 728 0.20
UFLIC 66 - 55 0.02
2001

Hung-Kuo 231,601 18.45 133,449 36.01
Yu-Pang 454,211 36.19 31,678 8.55
UECC 3,824 0.30 7,864 2.12

D The Bank as lessor
The Bank’s Tauring Branch has leased part of its office premises to UFLIC since December
1999. The lease term is five years, with a monthly rental of $77. The related leasing
revenues received for the year-ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 were both $923.

10)Other receivable
The Bank bought $12,306 Bao-Xiang Company’s debt from UBF to strengthen the whole
Bank’s credit right, mearmhile the Bank also assume the collateral which the appraisal value
$15,000 of the same debt. The Bank has received $2,105 from disposal part of the collateral
as of December 31, 2002.
In compliance with Banking Law, except for customer loans, credits extended by the Bank to
any related party should be fully secured, and the terms of credits extended to related parties
should ke similar to those extended to non-related parties.
The terms of transactions with related parties are similar to those with unrelated parties,
except for the more favorable interest rate for employees’ savings within a prescribed limit.

21. PLEDGED ASSETS
As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, negotiable certificates of deposit, govermment bonds and bank
debentures amounted $1,317,700 and $1,521,000, respectively, have been provided to the courts,
the Central Trust Bureau and Central Bank as guarantee deposits on provision seizures against the
debtors’ properties, the kank consumer reserve and trust reserve. In addition, negotiable certif icates
of deposit aggregating $2,570,000 has been provided as collateral for the day-time overdraft as of
December 31, 2002.

22.CONTINGENCIES AND COMM ITMENTS

Financial instruments, contingencies and commitments of the Bank, in addition to those disclosed in

Note 26, are summarized as follows:

a. Leases contracts
The Bank rents several off ice premises under operating leases ranging from 2 to 10 years. Rentals
are paid monthly, quarterly or annually. Among those off ice premises, lease deposits of the
Nanking E. Rd., San Chung and Nankan branches, lease deposits are made in lieu of lease
payments; rental expenses are recognized at imputed interests of 1.8%. Future lease payments are

as follows:
Year Amount
2003 $ 292,265
2004 241,837
2005 164,449
2006 43,519
2007 20,249

Total rentals for the years beyond 2008 amount to $18,794, the present value of which is about
$16,267 as discounted at the Bank’s one-year time deposit interest rate of 1.95% on January 1,
2003.
b.Computer equipment purchase contracts
The Bank has entered into contracts to buy computer equipment and software for $174,496, of
which $92,205 was already paid as of December 31, 2002.
c.Short-term bills and bonds sold under agreements to repurchase
As of December 31, 2002, short-term bills and bonds with a total cost amount of $3,610,948 were
sold under agreements to repurchase at $3,613,142 between January to February 2003.
d.Short-term bills and bonds purchased under agreements to resell
As of December 31, 2002, short-term bills and bonds with a total cost amount of $2,668,947 were
purchased under agreements to resell at $2,669,740 around January 2003.



e.As of December 31, 2002, the Bank has issued a USS$3,800,000 dollars standby L/C to guarantee
the credit line of Union Finance International (H.K.) Limited, the investee accounted for by the
equity method.

f.Balance sheet and trust properties of trust accounts

U NION BANK OF TAIWA N
BALANCE SHEET OF TRUST ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2002

Trust Assets Amount Trust Ligbilities Amount
Bank deposit S 293 Trust capital S 4,768,495
Domestic mutual funds 874,190

Overseas mutual funds 3,894,012

Total trust assts $ 4,768,495 Total trust ligkbilites S 4,768,495

U NION BANK OF TAIWA N
TRUST PROPERTIES OF TRUST ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2002

Investment Partfolio Amount

Demand deposits $293

Short-term investments - mutual funds 4,768,202
$4,768,495

23 .CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

The Banking law and related regulations require that the Bank maintains a capital adequacy ratio of
at least 8%. Pursuant to such law and regulations, if the Bank’s capital adequacy ratio falls below
8%, the MOF may impose certain restrictions on the level of the cash dividends that the Bank can
declare or, in certain conditions, totally prchibit the Bank from declaring cash dividends.

As of December 31, 2002, the Bank’s standalone and consolidated capital adequacy ratio were
12.623% and 13.012%, respectively.

As of December 31, 2001, the Bank’s standalone capital adequacy ratio was 10.371%.

24. AVERAGE AMOUNT AND AVERAGE

INTEREST RATE OF INTEREST-EARNIN G
ASSETS AND INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

Average balance is calculated by daily average balance of interest earning assets and interest bearing
ighilities.

For the Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
Average Average Average Average
Amount Rate (%) Amount Rate (%)

Assets
Cash-negotiable cartif icates

of dgoosit $4,513,954 1.95 $2,804,704 3.53
Due from banks 2,602,681 2.08 3,322,386 3.67
Due from Central Benk 6,546,687 1.29 6,948,989 2.44
Securities purchased 13,901,135 0.97 18,822,719 4.29
Ioans, discounts ard bills

purchased 120,030,969 5.55 134,518,347 6.86

.
Call loans and due to banks 4,175,965 2.45 5,699,346 4.23
Demand 10,044,301 0.86 8,488,732 1.73
Savings 24,653,437 1.89 19,665,719 3.71
Due to postal remittances ard

savings lenk 18,145,183 2.83 19,871,239 5.03
Timing 34,516,449 2.42 46,950,204 4.52
Timing - saving 57,814,803 3.12 56,301,177 5.07
Negotiable certif icates of

deposit 4,402,083 3.02 8,295,500 4.89
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26.

.M ATURTTY ANALYSTS OF ASSETS AND LTIABILITIES

The maturity of assets and liabilities of the Bank is lased on the remaining period fram balance sheet
dates. The remaining period to maturity is based on maturity dates specified under agreements, and,

if cases where there is no specified maturity dates, lbased on expected dates of collection.
December 31, 2002

Due Between

Due in One Year arnd Due After
One Year Seven Years Seven Years Toal
Assets
Cash S 7,697,876 S - S - S 7,697,876
Due from banks 1,737,517 - - 1,737,517
Due from Central Barnk 7,016,016 - - 7,016,016
Securities purchased 11,156,617 - - 11,156,617
Receivables 19,840,277 - - 19,840,277
ILoans, discoants ard bills
purchased 31,239,037 35,846,923 43,293,259 110,379,219
$ 78,687,340 $ 35,846,923 $ 43,293,259 $157,827,522
i
Due to Central Bark $ 12,398 $ - $ - $ 12,398
Call loans ard due to other lanks 1,587,267 - - 1,587,267
Payables 4,468,303 - - 4,468,303
Deposits and ramittances 145,154,195 4,804,626 - 149,958,821
Bank debentures - 3,500,000 - 3,500,000
$151,222,163 $ 8,304,626 S - $159,526,789
December 31, 2001
Due Between
Due in One Year and Due After
One Year Seven Yesrs Seven Years To=l
Assets
Cash S 5,794,187 S - S - S 5,794,187
Due from banks 3,200,208 - - 3,200,208
Due fraom Central Barnk 7,561,321 - - 7,561,321
Securities purchased 17,423,444 - - 17,423,444
Receivables 15,507,060 - - 15,507,060
Loans, discounts ard bills
purchased 43,856,045 41,113,187 41,822,367 126,791,599
S 93,342,265 $ 41,113,187 S 41,822,367 $ 176,277,819
Due to Central Bark $19,299 S - $ - $ 19,299
Call loans ard due to other kerks 2,962,734 - - 2,962,734
Payables 5,154,956 - - 5,154,956
Deposits and ramittances 156,626,939 3,252,039 - 159,878,978

$ 164,763,928 $ 3,252,039 S - $ 168,015,967

FINANCTIAL INSTRUMENTS

a.Derivative financial instruments

The Bank is engaged in derivative transactions mainly to accommodate customers’ needs and to
manage its exposure positions. The Bank’s strategy is to hedge most of its market risk exposures
using hedging instruments whose changes in market value have a highly negative correlation with the
changes in the market of the exposures being hedged. The Bank also assesses the hedge
ef ectiveness of the instruments periodically. It also enters into interest rate swep and assets swap to
hedge the effects of foreign exchange or interest rate fluctuations on its foreign-currency net assets,
net liabilities or commitments.

The Bank is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-performance of the counterparties to the
contracts. The Bank enters into contracts with customers that have satisfied the credit approval
process and have provided necessary collateral. The transactions are then made within each
customer’s credit line and guarantee deposits may be required, depending the customers’ credit
standing. Transactions with other banks are made within the trading limit prescribed for each lbank
based on the hank’s credit rating and its worldwide ranking. Thus, no significant losses resulting
fraom counterpart defaults are anticipated.



The contract amounts (or notional amounts), credit risk and fair values of cutstanding contracts are
as follows:

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
Contract Contract
(Notional) Credit (Notional) Credit
Financial Instruments Amount Risk Fair Value  Amount Risk Fair Value
For non-trading purpose:
Interest rate swap contracts S 173,900 S - (S 65,647 ) $175,035 S - ($ 68,719 )
Assets swap contracts 582,565 11,317 (124,271 ) 350,070 - ( 222,364 )
For the purpose mainly to
accommodate customers’
needs and to manage its
exposure:
Forward contracts 5,045,718 1,679 ( 22,175 )3,271,178 52,830 22,525
Currency swap contracts 5,047,335 41,733 35,250 3,451,272 69,025 68,051

The fair value of each contract is determined using the quotation from Reuters or Telerate Information
system.

The Bank has entered into certain derivative contracts in which the notional amounts are used solely
as a hbasis for calculating the amounts receivable and payable under the contracts. Thus, the
notional amount does not represent potential cash inflows or outflows. The possibility that
derivative financial instruments held or issued by the Bank cannot be sold with reasonable price is
minimal, accordingly, no significant cash demand is expected.

The gains and losses on derivative financial instruments for the years ended December 31, 2002 and
2001 were not signif icant.

b.Fair values of non-derivative financial instruments

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

Assets

Finencial assets - with fair values
approximating carrying amounts $148,967,261 $148,967,261 $162,329,599 $162,329,599

Securities purdased - net 10,822,743 10,822,743 17,252,395 17,252,395
approximeting carrying
amounts 155,626,481 155,626,481 168,022,252 168,022,252

Bank debentures 3,500,000 3,499,965 - -

Methods and assumptions applied in estimating the fair values of non-derivative financial instruments

are as follows:

1) The carrying amounts of cash, due from banks, due from Central Bank, receivables, call loans and
due to banks and payables approximate their fair values because of the short maturities of these
instruments.

2 The fair values of securities purchased and bank debentures issued are based on their market
prices, if such market prices are available. Otherwise fair values are estimated at their carrying
amounts.

3) The fair values of long-term equity investments are based on their carrying amounts since the
market prices are not available.

4) Loans, discounts and bills purchased, deposits and remittances and loan fund liabilities are
interest-earnings assets and interest-bearing liabilities. Thus, their carrying amounts represent fair
values. Fair value of non-performing loans is based on the carrying amounts which is net of
allowance for credit losses.

5 Fair values of refundable deposits and guarantee deposits are based on their carrying amounts as
such deposits do not have specific due dates.

Certain financial instruments and all nonf inancial instruments are excluded from disclosures of fair
value. Accordingly, the aggregate fair values presented above do not represent the underlying
value of the Bank.
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c.Off-lalance-sheet credit risks

The Bank has significant credit commitments principally relating to credit cards issued, credit
facilities extended, and commitments to provide financial guarantee under letter of credit issued.
The terms of most of credit commitment range from one year to seven years. For the years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001, the loan interest rates ranged from 0.18% to 17.02%, and 1.77%
to 17.22%, respectively, and the highest interest rate for credit cards is 19.71%. The Bank also
provided guarantees on customers’ loans and letters of credit obtained from third parties. The
maturity dates of these commitments are not concentrated in a particular period.

The contract amounts of financial contracts with off-balance-sheet credit risks as of December 31,
2002 and 2001 are as follows:

December 31
2002 2001
Irrevocable loan commitments S 201,245 S 948,348
Credit camitments for credit cards 229,335,524 131,651,093
Guarantees ard issuance of letters of credit 9,310,954 13,020,039

Since most of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank’s maximum
credit risk relative to these commitments is the amount of the commitment assuming that the
custamer uses the full amount of the commitment and the related collateral or other security turn out
to be worthless.

The Bank makes credit commitments and issues financial guarantees and standoy letters of credit
only after careful evaluation of customers’ creditworthiness. Based on the result of the credit
evaluation, the Bank may require collateral before drawings are made against the credit facilities. As
of December 31, 2002 and 2001, secured loans amounted to about 68.92% and 73.12% of the total
loans. In addition, the coverage ratios of guarantees and standby letters of credit secured by
collateral were 48.70% and 46.22% as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Collaterals
held vary but may include cash, inventory, marketable securities, and other property. When the
customers default, the Bank will, as required by circumstances, foreclose the collateral or execute
other rights arising out of the guarantees given. For credit card facilities, no collateral is required
but the credit status of each credit cardholder is closely monitored. Appropriate measures are
adopted, depending on the results of the credit status monitoring, which include amending the credit
limit and, if necessary, cancellation of the facility.

27.INFORMATION ON CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Credit risk concentrations exist when the financial instrument counterparties are individuals or
groups engaged in similar activities or activities in the same region that would cause their ability to
meet contractual dbligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic or other conditions.
The Bank has no credit risk concentration arising from any individual counterparty or groups of
counterparties engaged in similar business activities. Industries which account for 10% or more of
the outstanding loans, discounts and bills purchased as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 are as
follows:

2002 2001
Amount % Amount %
Natural person $63,886,468 57.88 $70,337,245 55.47
Marufacturing industry 9,506,831 8.60 12,365,158 9.75

The net positions on foreign-currency transaction as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 are not

signif icant.

28. SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHICINFORMATION
The Bank is engaged only in banking activities as prescribed by the Banking Law and operating
entirely in the Republic of China. The Bank has no single customer that accounts for 10% or more of
the Bank’s operating revenues. Accordingly, no segment and geographic information is required to
e disclosed.




V. CPA-Audited Consolidated Finemcial Stataments for the Past Year :None

VI. Review ard 2nalysis of Financial Conditions and Operating Results

1. Review and Analysis of Capital Expenditures and Sources of Caoital
a. Major Capital Expenditures and Sources of Capital:

Unit: NI$ in thousand

Real ar Real ar Total
— Anticipated Anticipated Amount of Real or Anticipated Use of Fuds
Source of Date of Funds
Funds Camletion | Required 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
Machineries W o
ad oy 2003.12 | $1,222,628 | $ 138,765 | $ 232,877 | 108,685 | $ 89,400 |$ 162,918 | % 489,983 g =
. Cadtal
Equipment
Trrsrtation | W addrg 2003.12 97,703 12,806 | 21,757 11,463 7,027 9,129 35,901 -
Equipment Capital
Ot W adrg 2003.12 786,982 | 295,709 | 117,617 74,143 85,988 35,916 177,609 =
Equipment Capital
Land W etk 2003.12 930,150 41,219 | 130,342 758,589 = = = =
Caaital
Premises W arirg 2003.12 278,951 52,844 | 199,834 25,591 = 682 = =
Caaital

b. Mnticipated Benef is
(1) Expected increase in production, sales, and gross margins: Not ggolicable.

(2) Other expected benef is

i Camputerization of husiness cperations: raise the eff iciency of canputer—-processed operations, sinplify
processing procedures, and increase service quality.

1. Building new client kase and developing new financial services: develop new kinds of consumer
firance, trust, ad foreign exchange products and services while improving operating eff iciency and
prof its. Moreover, the voice lanking system will ke enhanced and a custamer-oriented management
Tfammation systan will ke established to provide a stable infrastructure far inf ormation processing,
endbling the inmplarentation of custarer-differentiated services by exploiting our extensive client

Catalase.
2. Liquidity Aalysis

Liquidity Aralysis for the Past Two Years

Ttem Year 2002 2001 Change in %
Cash Flow Ratio (%) 65.23 57.42 13.60
Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio (%) 375.85 231.29 62.50
Cash Reinvestment Ratio (%) 6.35 8.28 (23.31)

Arplysis of ratio fluctuatian:

Cash flow to dividends and expaditures ratio in 2002 was higher then that in 2001 mainly as a result of a
decrease in the parcdhase of marketable securities and an increase in the allocation for loan-loss reserves, both of
which led to a decline in net cash cutflow in operating activities. In addition, no cash divided wes paid out in

2002.
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Cash Flow Aralysis far the forthcoming year

Unit: NT$ in thousand

Estimated Net
Estimated Cash Estimated Cash Ramedies for Insuff icient Cash
Begimming Cash Flows fram g
Cash Balance (1) Operating el lus (et Trivestment Financi
ing
(Cutflow) (3) o+e+0
Activities (2) Activities Activities
7,697,876 -13,913,876 10,503,491 4,287,491 — —
3. Aralysis of Qperating Peformance
Unit: NT$ in thousand

2002 2001 Increase (Decrease) Change (%)
Operating Revenue $10, 845,698 $ 13,798,762 ($2,953,064) (21.40)
Operating Expense 11,940,901 13,653,150 (1,712,249) (12.%4)
Qperating Incamne (1,095,203) 145,612 (1,240,815) (852.14)
([ess)
Non-Operating 193,061 63,955 129,106 201.87
Income
Non-Operating 526,576 151,506 375,070 247.56
Expense
Famings Befae (1,428,718) 58,061 (1,486,779) (2,560.72)
Income Tax (Loss)
Income Tax Gain 67,433 11,428 56,005 490.07
Net Incare (Loss) ($1,361,285) $69,489 ($1,430,774) (2,058.99)

Notes on changes:

1. The decline in cperating incare in 2002 can ke primarily attriluted to a rise in varicus provisians ard reserves.

2. Non-operating incare and non-cperating expense were up in 2002 as a result of increased gains fram the sales of
acouired collateral .

3. The incare tax gains in 2002 were up fram 2001 due to an increase in net deferred incare tax asset derived
fram gperating loss carryforward.




Srpr*ial Disclosures

I. Iformation on Affiliated Fnterprises

A. Organization Chart of Affiliated Enterprises (as of Decenber 31, 2002)

99.99%

35.00% Union Securities
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B. Prof iles of Aff iliated Fnterprises

Unit:NT$ in thousand
(as of 2002.12.31.)

Date of
Enterprise Address Paid-in Capital Scope of Business
Establishment i
Acosptance of deposits, extension of loans,
discounting of bills, ramittances, acceptance
Union Bank of 105, Sec. 1, Chengteh Rd., of camercial bills, guarantess, issuence of
) 1991.12.31. o ) 14,889,264 i i )
Taiwan Taipei, Taiwan letter of aedit, tradirng of dort-tambills,
investment, FX lusiness, savings lusiness,
trust services, and agency services.
1. Brokerage and dealing of short-term bills.
2. Uderwriting, certifying, and endorsing
Thion Bills (es guarantar) of camercial notes.
) 15F, 109, Sec. 3, Minsheng )
Finance 1995.7.19 . . 2,960,000 3. Brokerage and dealing of goverrment
E. Rd., Taipei, Taiwan
Company bonds.
4. Catif ication, underwriting, hrokerage and
dealing of financial debentures.
1. Ieasing and dealership of machineries and
Union Finance transportation eguiment.
i 8F, 109, Sec. 3, Minshey , ,
& Leasing . . 2. Leasing and re-leasing of WRs and
) 1996.11.11. |E. Rd., Taipel, Taiwan 1,000,100 )
(Ttemetiael) refrigeratars, ec.
Carp 3. Leasing of artworks.
4. Factoring (FX lusiness excluded) .
Unionbank
3F-1, 137, Sec. 2, Nenking | 600, 000
Futures 1994.7.3. . ) Camodity futires trading
. E. Rd., Taipei, Taiwan
Carporatioan
Unit C & D, 8F,
Union Finance HKD 30,000,002
Fntertainment Building,
Tnterretiasl 1996.4.23. (2002.12.31, Trace f inance
30, Queen'’s Road Cetral,
(FK) Lid. R=4.4595)
Hong Kong
Uhion Seaurities
14F, 101, Fuhsing N. Road, L
Irvestment Tmet | 1998.12.22. o . 300,000 Seaurities rvestmatt trust
. Taipel, Taiwan
Corporation
Uhion Seaurities
Trvestment 87, 101, Fuhsing N. Roed, L )
) 1999.12.14. . . 10,000 Seaurities investment consulting
Casulting Taipei, Taiwan
Corporation
) 1F, 21, Alley 6, Lare 113,
Union Insurance
1997.8.4. Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Road, | 28,000 Tife insurance agency service
Broker Carp. . .
Taipel, Taiwan
Thion Infonmation CER.E.0 8F, 109, Sec. 3, Minsheng A Systems development and computer software
Technology Carp. T E. Rd., Taipsl, Taiwan ' and hardware dealership
) ) P.0.Box 1034,George Town, | USD 50,000
Union Cepital . .
c ) @ 1997.7.23. Grand Cayman, Cayman (2002.12.31, Oversess trade and general leasing business
ayman) Cap.
Islands, British West Tchies. | R=34.78)




C. Relationships between Business Operations of Affiliated Enterprises — None
D. Chaimmen, Directors, Supervisors, and Presidents of Aff iliated Companies

Unit: Shares, %
(as of 2002.12.31.)

Hrerprise Title Nare (Representative) Starcoi B
No of Shares | Holding %
Union Bank | Chairman C.C. Huang 1,032,247 0.07%
cETaiwen MGG | gy o Jiang 3,979,367 0.27%
Directar
Managing
. Yu-Pang Co., Lid. (Rgaresentative: Jia-Yi Werg) 16,373,448 1.10%
Director &
Presicent Shiang-Chang Lee 872,207 0.06%
, Union Enterprise Canstruction Co., It 61,896, 601 £
(Reresantative: Jeff Lin)
Director Chung-Li Trvestment Co., Itd. (Rgresentative: JinFu Liu) 30,613,388 2.06%
Director Chung-Ti Investment Co., Lid. (Regresentative: Yao-Nen Iai)
, Union Entertaiment Fnterprise Co., I 22,948,877 1548
(Representative: Sue-ere C. Lin)
Director Si-Yog Lin 14,622,349 0.98%
Supervisor Yu-Quan Development Co., Ltd. (Regresentative: Yu-Quan Lee) 8,682,889 0.58%
Supervisor Zhen-Tu Lin 248,080 0.02%
Supervisor Ming Hsing Ho 1,814 0.00%
- Yao-Nen Lai 643,019 0.04%
- Sue-ere C. Lin 66,734,211 4.48%
- Yu-Quan Lee 3,505,303 0.24%
Uhim Bills Chairman Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Kuo-Chang Iee)
Finance Managing
Company Directar Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Jeff Lin)
Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Shiang-Chang Lee) 126,576,000 42.76%
Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Hao-Sen Iee)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Zhen-Xong Jiang)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Chunmg-Chieh Huang)
Managing
. EnTie Camercial Bank (Representative: Zhen-Shiang Chan)
Director HiTie Camercial Bank (Representative: Bao-Yong Chen) S5, 285,000 21.38%
Director EnTie Camercial Bank (Representative: Zhen-Teh Liu)
Directar Union Enterprise Canstruction Co., Iid. 15 404 448 4 195
(Representative: Hong-Yeo Lin) e :
Directar Hong-kuo Canstruction Co., Lid. (Regresentative: Ya-Jeen Lin) 12,404,448 4.19%
Supervisor Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. (Representative: Wen-Ming Lee) 12,404,448 4.19%
President Ming Hsing Ho 88,000 0.03%
- Kuo-Chang Lee 20,000 0.01%
- Shiang-Chang Lee 126,576 0.04%
- Zhen-Xong Jiang 1,075,000 0.36%
- Chung-Chieh Huang 107,500 0.04%
Union Finance | Chairman Union Barnk of Taiwen (Representative: Yi-Ben Liao)
& Leasing Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Reoresentative: Jeff Iin) 100,000, 000 99995
(Iteretiarl) | Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Shiang-Chang Lee)
Carp. Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Hao-Sen Lee)
President Yi-Ben Liao 1,000 0.001%
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Unit: Shares, %
(as of 2002.12.31.)

Fnterprise Title Neme (Representative) Serc e
No of Shares | Holding %
- Shiang-Chang Lee 1,000 0.001%
- Hao-Sen Lee 1,000 0.001%
Unionbank Chairman Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Chi-Chang Chen)
Futures Director Unicn Bank of Taiwen (Regresentative: Jeff Iin)
Corporation Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Sue—ere C. Lin)
Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Yao-Nen Iai)
Directar Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Shiang-Chang Lee)
Director Unicn Bank of Taiwen (Represantative: Jin-Fu Liu )
Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Zhen-Xong Jiang) 59,439, 650 99.07%
Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Si-Yan Lin)
Directar Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Zhen-Tu Lin)
Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Chimg-Chieh Huang)
Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Tarsicio Tang)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Chuan-Zhong Chang)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Yu-Quan Lee)
President Yuel-Kuel We 100,000 0.17%
- Yao-Nan Lai 24,500 0.04%
- Sue-ere C. Lin 55,370 0.09%
- Shiang-Chang Lee 20,000 0.03%
- Zhen-Tu Lin 24,500 0.04%
- Si-Yong Lin 55,370 0.09%
- Jin-Fu Liu 55,370 0.09%
- Zhen-Xong Jiang 24,500 0.04%
- Yu-Quan Lee 55,370 0.09%
- Chuan-Zhong Chang 55,370 0.09%
Union Finance | Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Jeff Iin)
Intemetiael | Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Roger Werg) 30,000,000 | 99.999994%
(HK) Lid. Director Unicn Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Patridk Jen)
Director Shiang-Chang Lee 1 0.000003%
Director &
Precident Huo-shan Dai 1 0.000003%
Union Chairman Kuen—jer Trvestment Co., Lid. (Representative: Cheng-7hu Hsieh)
Sxarities Director Kuen—jer Irvestment Co., Iitd. (Regresentative: Hesiao-Yi Teai)
Trvestment Directar Kuen-jer Investment Co., Itd. (Representative: Wen-Min Iee) 2,500,000 8.30%
Trust Cap. Director Kuen—jer Investment Co., Lid. (Representative: Chi-Heo Yuel)
Supervisor Kuen—jer Investment Co., Lid. (Reoresentative: Yi-Ben Liao)
Supervisor Kuen—jer Irvestment Co., Ltd. (Reoresentative: Chiao-Chuan Tsai)
Director Hong-Yi Investment Co., Lid. (Regresentative: Min-Yi Lo) 1,500, 000 5.00%
: Goldsun Computer Comunication Co., Itd. L 530,000 5 108
(Representative: Hong-Min Hsiao) ! ! ’
Presicent Chin-Shuan Hsu - -
Union Chairman &
S Presideant Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Victor Chu)
Trvestment Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Rearesentative: Tsai-Lin Liao) 994,000 99.40%
Cansulting Directar Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Yu-Lin Kuo)
Carp. Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Cynthia Shu)
- Victor Ctu 1,000 0.10%
- Cynthia S 1,000 0.10%




Unit: Shares, %
(as of 2002.12.31.)

Hterorise Title Nare (Representative) e =
No of Shares | Holding %
Union Chairman &
TS Presicert Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Chien-Kuo Kuei)
Broker Co., Director Union Bank of Taiwaen (Representative Shiang-Chang Iee) 2,522,000 90.07%
Tt Directar Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative Chimg-Chieh Huang)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative Hao-Sen Lee)
- Chien-Kuo Kuei 14,000 0.50%
- Shiang-Chang Lee 14,000 0.50%
- Chung-Chieh Huang 13,000 0.46%
et Eombac Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Qin-Ming Huang)
Ifommation Presicent
Technology Director Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Hao-Sen Lee) 12,950,000 99928
Carp. Directar Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Jom Lee)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwen (Representative: Cynthia Shu)
- Qin-Ming Huang 2,000 0.0154%
Union Caoital Direckr Union Finance & Ieasing (Intemational) Cap.
(Eeyin) Coiz: [sgreszraioie: TEey Ties) 50,000 100.00%
Dt Union Finence & Leasing (Intermatiamal) Cap.
(Representative: Shiang-Chang Lee)

E. Qperating Paeformence of Affiliated Fntenorises

Unit: NT$ in thousand

Paickin Taal Tozl Net Operating | Operating e per Share
= Caital | Assets | liilities| Valle | Reverue | Proft (m (cllar) Totss
(after tax)
Union Bills Finance Co., Itd. | 2,960,000 | 5,672,178 | 3,202,609 | 2,469,569 | 646,332 | (648,211) | (710,664) (2.40)
Union Finance & Leasing
( irel) Co., Iid 1,000,100 | 4,599,447 |3,930,764 | 668,683 | 551,431 | 321,475 | 133,073 1.33
Unionbank Futures Co., Itd. 600,000 | 1,055,851 | 418,211 | 637,640 | 235,616 | 15,343 47,781 0.80
HKD exchange
rate was 4.4595
Uhion Firence Tntermational an Dec. 31,
106,589 | 923,180 | 737,166 | 186,014 45,518 | 14,752 15,683 0.12 |2002; HKD
(|K) Ltd.
arual average
exchange rate
was 4.4324
Uhion Seaurities Trvestment
Tnst Co., Tt 300,000 | 339,575 27,311 | 312,264 | 110,342 | 27,982 25,265 0.84
Union Seaurities Trvestment
Consilting Co,, T, 10,000 9,278 935 8,343 5,856 907 110 0.11
Union Tnsurance Broker
Co., THA. 28,000 68,259 13,573 54,686 | 115,785 | 30,831 24,059 8.59
Uhion Information Technology
Co., THA. 129,600 | 180,658 89,967 90,691 | 165,398 | 18,265 ) (0.006)
USD exchange
rate was 34.78
on Dec. 31,
Union Caaital (Caymen) Carp. 1,644 | 788,304 | 359,973 | 428,331 15,132 14,876 14,214 8.22 | 2002; USD
amual average
exchange rate
was 34.57
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F. Consolidated Financial Statement for Affiliated Fnterprises: None
G. Enterprise Relationship Report: None
II. Dividend Policy and Status of Execution

A. Dividend policy:

Ay eamings posted at the end of the fiscal year will ke subject to incare tax sudmissions as required by
relevant laws, followed by campensations to recover any loses ocourred in previous years. Thirty percent of the
ramining eamings will then ke allocated to legal reserves of retained eamings with another portion allocated to
special reserves of retained eamings. The dividerd will be determined after all of the above allocations have been
assigned. If there are any residual eamings after dividend distribution, 10% or more of which will ke paid as
amployee bawuses with the rest added to the retained earnings accrued fram previcus years ard paid to the following
parties in proportions indicated below:

(1) 95% as bawses to shareholders
(2) 5% as camissions to directors and supervisors

The cash dividerd distrilbution shall not exceed 15% of the bank’s total capital unless the amount of legal
reserves of retained eamings has reached total capital.

Soecial reserves of retained eamirgs shall ke allocated fran the after-tax earmings of the arrent year ard retained
earmings accrued over previous years for an amount equivalent to any subtractions to owners’ equity (such as
unrealized losses fran lang term equity irvestments or translation adjustment, etc.) recorded during the amrrent vear.

The above-mentioned special reserves of retained eamings shall not be goolied towards dividend payout unless
there is a reversion to any previous subtractions to owners’ equity where the reverted amount is available far
dividend payout.

Dividend distrilbution and the kinds of shareholder bauses are determined at the discretion of the board of
directors who will take into accont the crrrent firancial coditions, future prof itability progeects and o capital
udgeting plans in their determination of cash and stock dividends and their respective proportions.  Our kerk is
presently undergoing the "start-up" and "growth" period and thus most dividends are likely to ke paid out in the form
of cesh for the next three years with stock divided as the minor gotion. Ay dividerd payout will ke subject to the
aporoval fram General Meeting of Shareholders. Cash dividands will be paid out after such ggoroval is granted
whereas the stock dividands will ke paid out after relevant aporovals are also dotained fram regulatory authorities.



B Influence of Stock and Cash Dividends Distribution on Operating Peformance, Earnings per Share,
and Rate of Return on Owners’ Equity for the ILast Two Years

Unit: NT$ in thousand

Yeor 2003
2001 2002 (estimated)
Ttem Note 4
Paid-in Capital at year-start 14,889,264 | 14,889,264 =
Cash Dividend per Share 0.2 0 =
Stk or Cah Stock Dividend per Share fram . . )
sl B Capitalization of Retained Earmings
Stock Dividend per Share fram
g e e 0 0 -
Operating Incame 145,612 | -1,095,203 =
% Increase (Decrease) in Operating Incame -74.08% -852.14% -
. After-Tex Earmings 69,489 | -1,361,285 -
Changes 1n % Tncresse (Decrease) in After-Tax Eamings -83.61% | -2,058.99% -
Operating Farnings per Sere (NIS) 0.05 0.9 -
Patormance % Increase (Decrease) in EPS -82.14% | -1,980.00% -
Average Amual Rate of Retum (Reciprocal of Average
P ——— 0.79% -657.53% -
If stock divideds fran Po forma EPS (NTS) - = -
capitalization of retained eamings | Po forma Average
were replaced by cash dividends | Amual Rate of Retum h - -
T e Pro forma EPS (NTS) - - -
B o E5S and | VT OF Suted e e o p : - :
S TF cepitalization of cepital suphs | Bo forma EPS (NTS) - - -
were not executed and stock
dividends fram capitalization of Pro forma Average
retained eamings were replaced by | Armual Rate of Retum - - -
cash dividends
Note:

1 The kesis used for the estimation and statement of pro formma information should ke elaborated and consulted with auditors far
2. Pro forma Famings per Share if capitalization of retained earmings were replaced by cash dividends
= [After-Tax Famings-Fstimated Interest Expense far Cash Dividend* x (1 - Tax Rate)] / (Weighted Average Numoer of Shares -
Sreres distributed for Capitalization of Retained Farmings**)
* Estimeted Interest Expense for Cash Dividend = Shares distriluted for Capitalization of Retained Famings x 1 year loan
interest vate
* Jares distributed far Capitalization of Retained Eamings: the issuance of sheres as a result of stock divided payout fao
cgpitalization of retained eamirgs in previcus year.
3. Average Amual Price Famings Ratio = Average Amual Stock Price per Share / Famings per Share as stated on ammual firencial
report.
4, W e did not parform firancial faremsts farfiscal year 2003 and theref ore were not required to disclose such infonration.
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IT. Implementation of Intermal Cantrol
Statarent of Intermal Cantrol

Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Lid.
Statement of Internal Caxtrol
Date:March 20, 2003
According to self evaluation of the intermal ootrol system of Union Bark of Taiwan Co., Id. far the
period from Jaruary 1, 2002 to Decamber 31, 2002, we declare the following stataments:

1 W e acknowledge that the board of directors and menagement are solely responsible for the establishment,
inplementation, and maintenance of the internal control system. We stated herein that we have
established and inplanented such intermal cmtrol systan. The intention of the intermal control system is
to reasaebly ensure the eff ectiveness ard eff iciency of business cperatians (including prof its, perf ormance
and safeguard of assets), integrity of financial statements, and campliance with relevant laws and
regulatians.

2. Intermal amtrol systam has its inherent limitations. No matter how well designed, an effective intermal
control system can only provide reasonable assurance for the accarmplishment of the above three
dojectives. Moreover, with variations in the extermal ewirament and circurstances, the effectiveness of
the intermal control system may also vary accordingly. Nevertheless, our intermal control system is
incorporated with self-monitoring measures so that whenever errors or faults are identified, corresponding
retif ications will ke mede immediately.

3. W e erluated the effectiveness of the design and execution of ocur intermal cotrol system kased on the
respective evalation criterda set forth in the "Quidelines for Establishment of Intermal Control Systams by
Public Cawpenies" and "Guidelines far Establishment of Intermal Cantrol Systans in Securities arnd Futures
Service Fnterprises" (referred to as "guidelines" hereafter) pramilgated by Securities and Futures
Camission of the Ministry of Finance. The evaluation criteria as stipulated under the guidelines are
categorized into five major camponents to reflect the process of menagament control, namely: (1) control
aviramet, (2) risk assessment, (3) amtrol activities, (4) information and commmnications, and (5)
monitoring. Fach canponent in turm consists of a runoer of sub iters as specified in the guidelines.

4. W e have conducted self-evaluation on the effectiveness of the design ard execution of cur interral control
systan pursuant to the above mentioned intermal cmtrol evaluation criteria.

5. Based on the results of self-evaluation, we cmsider the design and execution of ocur intermal ocontrol
systan, including the effectiveness and eff iciency of husiness qoeratians, integrity of financial stataments,
and carpliance with relevent laws and regulations, was effedtive for the period stated aoove. Our interral
control system was able to reasonably ensure the accanplishment of albove-mentioned dojectives.

6. This statanent will constitute a mejor part of our Arual Report and Progpectus, and will ke published far
pdolic information. If the above mentioned public information cmtains misrepresentations, frad, illegal
arissians, ar other violatians, such will ke suoject to ligbilities specified in Articles 20, 32, 171, and 174
of the Securities and Exchange Law.

7. This staterent was unanimously approved by the three directors present in the Board of Directors meeting
held on March 19, 2003.

U NION BANK OF TAIWA N /
Chairman: C. C. Huang o /

President: Shiang-CangLee S, C, Seu




IV. Penalties Resulted fram Infliction of ILaws and Regulations & Major Acts of
Negligence and Respective Rectifications in Iast Two Years

! Regulations Concerned

Major Acts of Negligence

Respective Rectif 1cal:ar-

Aty criminal charges pressed by
prosecutors against the Chaimen or
amployees during the past two years.

None

Ay pealties and fines resulted fram
violating the Banking Iaw during the
past two years.

A runber of top executives of our
kank were concurrently sitting an
board of directars ar supervisors of
Jf iliated £ irancial ar searrdities
canpanies in absence of gaining
aporoval fran regulatory authorities;
A statarent was issued by regulatory
authorities advising our violatians
to the "Guidelines an General
Qualif ications of Bark Executives"
ard relevent fines were collected
according to the Banking Law.

Filed for approval as requested by
regulatians.

Any major acts of negligence during
the past two years for which MOF
issad Instructdias far aarective actias.

Collaterals acquired fram clients Iai
Chun-Chong and Taidin Lid. through

freclosure of mortgage or pledge were

ot disposed of within fourr years of
the date of acquisition as required
by Article 76 of the Banking ILaw and
gplication for granting an extension
was rot filed within the allowed
time period. A statarnent requesting
raetif ications wes issued by regulatory

Regulatory authorities granted our
goolication for an extension after
we had provided a collateral
disposition progpectus and related
arelysis reports.

Any ocaurrence of fraud, significat
evats (rddeery, hurglary, fire disaster,
aor dameges by other detrimental
forces), ar losses as a result of failure
to mest with safety stardards set

forth in f irencial institurias saf ey
ard relevent arrual agoregate loss in
damages reaching NTD50 million or

oer.

None

Other disclosures as reguested by
MOF

None

V. Major Corporate Resolutions (None)

VI. Other Necessary Supplementary Statements (None)
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D irectory of Head Office and Branches

FRFHFEA

Spokesman

g JEN

Name:Mr. Chun-Chieh Huang

Rl
Title:Seicr Executive Vice President
Tel: (886) (2)2718-0001

REZEEA
Second Spokesman e - 1518
1 BEH Title:Department Manager

Neme:Mr. Harn-Tsau Tsai Tel: (886) (2)2718-0001

BITR R ] Hoik ] BITR B Hot S
Head Offiey/ Address Tel /Fax Head Offie/ Address Tel Fax

Domestic Branch Domestic Branch

WITBEEEN  AITREREZR109R31E  Tel: (886) (2)2718-0001 HISSRERE DT AITTIEERR=ER1095E 18 Tal: (886) (2)2718-0001

Head Off ice 3F, 109, Minsheng E. Rd., ax: (886) (2)2717-2894 Offshore Barking ~ 2F, 109, Minsheng E. Rd., Fax: (886) (2) 2713-7515
Sec. 3, Taiped, Taiwan Branch Sec. 3, Taiped, Taiwan Telex:26354UBTWIBD

fISREEIE At 83 SR8 Tel: (886) (2)2536-9999 SWIFT:UBOTTWTP

Product 7F, 83, Chungshen N. Rd., ax: (886) (2) 2531-3030 PR DIT* altmERER _&1375% Tel: (886) (2)2515-1333

Development & Sec. 2, Taipel, Taiwan Nerking E. Road 137, Nenkirg E. Rd., Sec. 2,  Fax: (886) (2)2516-0742

Marketing Branch Taipel, Taiwan SWIFT:UBOTTWTPX005

Department

E5EED BILTHRERER R 1375 =18 Tel: (886) (2)2507-4066

Trust Department  3F, 137, Nerking E. Rd., ax: (886) (2)2507-4333 BaltpiT allmERERAE2175E Tel: (886) (2)2753-0900
Ser. 2, Taiped, Taiwan Exct Taipel Branch 217, Naking E. Rd., Sec. 5, Fax: (886) (2)2766-4954

SRR BILTEREE _ER1375R218  Tel: (886) (2)2504-0066 Taipel, Taiwan SWIFT:UBOTTWTPX009

Seorities Firance  2F, 137 Narkirg E. R, Sec. 2, Fax: (886) (2)2517-1241 BEDT BItTBZRRIE 223855, Tel: (886) (2)2773-3456

Department Taipel, Taiwan Chunghsiao Branch _1& Fax: (886) (2) 2773-6365

CERSDRT BlmICE RNz 4035kR1 Tel: (886) (2)2771-0999 2F, 5, Lane 223, Chrghsiao E.

Jerei Snrities Bl, 403 Jeed RA., Sec. 4, Fax: (886) (2)2721-9411 Rd., Sec. 4, Taipsi, Taiwan

Branch Taipel, Taiven ZBD13 altmCE MR 40155 Tel: (886) (2)2781-3366

—EBHDRE BISG=EMEFR =108  Tel: (886) (2)2979-2299 Jerai Branch 401, Jerei RA., Sec. 4, Taipel,  Fax: (886) (2)2778-0842

Sanchirg Searities 418 ax: (886) (2)2979-2266 Taiwan

Branch 4F, 10, Chrgsin Rd., Sec. 3, a3 el —Bs3ik Tel.: (886) (2)2571-7890
Senching City, Taipei Hsien, Chungshang Branch 83, Chungshang N. Rd., Sec. 2, Fax: (886) (2)2531-5201
Taiwan Taipel, Taiwan

ENBHD AT BEERRATAER 22257018  Tel: (886) (2)2948-3668 REDT AR =R 2725k Tel: (886) (2)2369-2678

Shiarto Searities  2F, 222, Chungcheng Rd., Fax: (886) (2) 29476753 Kungkuan Branch 272, Roosewvelt Rd., Sec. 3, Fax: (886) (2) 2369-2679

Branch Yung Ho City, Taipei, Taiwan Taipei, Taiwan

BRESFPNE  BERMPURK28sHEsE Tel: (886) (5)223-2121 RBEDT ARk 6495% Tel: (886) (2)2532-3836

(hiayi Seorrities 5F, 285, Chungshen Rd., Fax: (886) (5)229-4893 Tatze Branch 649, Mingshuei Rd., Taipel, Fax: (886) (2)2533-6095

Branch Chiayi, Taiwan Taiwan

SHESHDRE BEMNE—IK208R1E Tel: (886) (7)226-2118 W13 BT 138 2F8R  Tel: (886) (2)2658-6121

Kachsiurg Searities 1F, 204, Kusnghwa Ist Rd., Fax: (886) (7)226-0118 Neihu Branch 5, Alley 22, Lare 513, Fax: (886) (2) 2658-6122

Branch Kaohsiung, Taiwan Juikueng Rd., Taipel, Taiwan

BN AR BILTIRERE=ER 109518 Tel: (886) (2)2718-0001 el axnt altmE L 745 Tel: (886) (2)2739-5888

Tnterreticrel 2F, 109, Minsheng E. Rd., ax: (886) (2)2713-7515 Tungtua Branch 74, Tughua St., Taipel, Taiwen Fax: (886) (2)2739-7399

Barking Department  Sec. 3, Taipel, Taiwan Telex:26354UBTWIBD T8RP altmIERB1-15% Tel: (886) (2) 2875-6161

SWIFT:UBOTTWTP Shéimg Branch 1-1, Shdng RA., Taipel, Taiven Fax: (886) (2)2875-5151

HEERED EIMERER _B1375%/ 18 Tel: (886) (2)2515-5756 WE D17 At E R R —R305R2A8 Tel: (886) (2)8772-2858

Consurer Banking &, 137, Nerkirg E. Rd., Sec. 2, Fax: (886) (2)2502-7673 Breaze Ceter 2F, 39, Fuhsing S. Rd., Sec.l,  Fax: (886) (2)8772-5058

Department Taipsl, Taiwan Branch Taipel, Taiwan

BRI aitiiEEItR 201 SRS Tel: (886) (2)2545-5168 WIED1T altRETRER 22657 Tel: (886) (2) 2965-6600

Credit Card Cater  4F, 201, Fuhsing N. Rd.,Taipsl, Fax: (886) (2)2713-9409 Panchiao Branch 226, Minchuan Rd., Panchiao  Fax: (886) (2)2965-6877
Taiwan City Taipel Hsien, Taiwan
SEMHE—IR2065REIEZ2  Tel: (886) (7)226-9393 —E75137 BIG=EMEFMIE=ER105%  Tel: (886) (2)2977-7666
AF-2, 206, Kungtwa 1st Rd.,  Fax: (886) (7)226-3488 Sanchung Branch 10, Chungsin Rd., Sec. 3, Fax: (886) (2)2977-8234
Kachsiung, Taiwan Sanchung City, Taipei Heien,

e el mAEE—ER 1055 el : (886) (2)2556-8500 Taiwan

Business Department 105, Chengteh RA., Sec. 1, ax: (886) (2) 2556-7405 EMD1T altBEMNHAIERe0k Tel: (886) (2)2848-5577
Taipet, Taiwan SWIFT:UBOTTWTPX001  Luchou Branch 80, Chingcheng Rd., Luchou  Fax: (886) (2)2848-2290

ailtp13 elmREER=FK1095% Tel: (886) (2)2718-0001 City, Taipei Hsien, Taiwan

Taipei Branch 109, Minsheng E. Rd., Sec. 3,  Fax: (886) (2)2713-7506 EMD13 AR ABAIER 22258 Tel.: (886) (2)2945-9898
Taipel, Taiwan Shuanho Branch 222, Chungcheng RA., Yung Ho Fax: (886) (2)2948-4267

City, Taipel Hsien, Taiwan
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RITRZERE Hie et BITRBERES( ot EiE
Head Officy Address Tel /Fax Head Office/ Address Tel Fax
Domestic Branch Domestic Branch
DT AILERIHETRIRR6015% Tel: (886) (2)8522-7799 BED1T E&MPLE2ss5R Tel: (886) (5)228-5908
Hsinchung Branch 601, Shihyuan Rd., Hsindung — Fax: (886) (2)8522-7171 Chiayi Branch 285, Chungehen RA., Chiayi,  Fax: (886) (5)228-5903
City, Taipel Heien, Taiwan Taiwan
BRI AR AR 30858 Tel: (886) (2)2276-9678 Spaint ARSI 2715 Tel: (886) (6)251-3377
Chungkung Branch 308, Chingkung Rd., Hsinchug Fax: (886) (2)2276-9982 Tainan Branch 271, Shimen Rd., Sec. 4, Fax: (886) (6)251-7399
City, Taipel Hsien, Taiwan Tainen, Taiwan
HEDT BlLRFIEHRIER 1005 Tel: (886) (2)2219-9989 Y varkd ST E—R2045R Tel: (886) (7)226-5353
Hsintien Branch 100, Mingchuang Rd., Hsintien Fax: (886) (2)2219-5151 Kachsiung Branch 204, Kuangiwa Ist Rd., Fax: (886) (7)226-0732
City, Taipel Hsien, Taiwan Kachsiung, Taiwan SWIFT:UBOTTWTPX010
D13 el AmE— 1505k Tel: (886) (2)8226-5168 NAB13 SETNAN R 49557 Tel: (886) (7)311-8871
Chungho Branch 150, Chenyi Rd., Chungho City, Fax: (886) (2)8226-5678 Chiuju Branch 495, Chiuju 2nd Rd., Fax: (886) (7)311-8872
Taipel Heien, Taiwan Kachsiung, Taiwan
XHD1T BB AE B 13788 Tel: (886) (2) 8660-0808 BLDTT SHERRE LM iER 22458 Tel: (886) (7)763-8185
Yungho Branch 137, Yugo RA., Sec. 2, Fax: (886) (2)8923-2345 Fengshen Branch 224, Kaihsuen Rd., Fengshan  Fax: (886) (7) 763-8129
Yungho City, Taipei Hsien, City, Kachsiung Hsien, Taiwan
Taiwan WENER HEATHME—EMERE  Tel: (848)825-0407
WEDT WEGEUMESIR—F25358 Tel: (886) (2)8209-0808 Ho Chi Minh 88ROSTCAIB 121862 (848)825-0408
Hueilong Branch 253, Wanso Rd., Sec. 1, Fax: (886) (2)8209-1818 Representative OSIC Building, 12F, Unit E, 8,  Fax: (848)825-0686
Kueishan, Taoyuan Hsien, Off e Nouyen Hue St., Dist. 1, Ho
Taiwan Chi Minh City, Vietnam
BEDT* PR R RIS 33258 Tel: (886) (3)339-5300 EENSRE EBMIREFKBA30RRE  Tel: (852)2521-1678
Taoyuan Branch 332, Heienfu Rd., Taoyen City, Fax: (886) (3)339-5277 Hong Kong 178i8DE Fax: (852)2521-1799
Taoyuan Hsien, Taiwan SWIFT:UBOTTWTPX003 Representative 8F, Uhit D, Fntertaiment Telex:78450 UFIHK HX
WED1T MRS R ER 34358 Tel: (886) (3)377-9797 Off ice Building, 30, Queen’s Road
Teoying Branch 343, Taoying Rd., Taoyuen City, Fax: (886) (3)377-5511 Central, Hong Kong
Taoyuan Hsien, Taiwan
mERDT HESRETIARER1375% Tel: (886) (3)322-9699 *RNEIEEEN  Appointed Foreign Exchange OFff ices
Nankan Branch 137, Chungcheng Rd., Luchu  Fax: (886) (3)352-1354
Hsiang, Teoyuan Hsien, Taiwan BERBAEE Stock Registration Off ice
HiED1T PRERISRFET A OLFERR — B 625k Tel: (886) (3)426-5111
Chungli Branch 62, Chungyang W. Rd., Sec. 1,  Fax: (886) (3)426-5121 BRI TR EIRA SR
Churgli City, Taoyuan Hsien, General Service Department Union Bank of Taiwan
Taiwen altmRERE =R 1005%18
RIED1T HEBRIERAER —FR2585% Tel: (886) (3)435-1288 2F, 109, Minsheng E. Rd., Sec. 3, Taigei, Taivan
Neili Branch 258, Chunghua Rd., Sec. 1, Fax: (886) (3)435-1488 Tel: (886) (2)2718-0001
Churgli City, Taoyuan Hsien, Fax: (886) (2)2717-2894
Taiwan
BEEDT HESREEE A NIERS 2455R Tel: (886) (3)470-9188 ERFERE Credit Ratings Tnstitutio
Lungtan Branch 245, Chungcheng Rd., Lungtan, Fax: (886) (3)470-9100 REERTENT
Taoyuan Hsien, Taiwan Taiwen Ratings Cap.
@13913 HYEREEFNIETTRE RS —ER 9558 Tel: (886) (3)428-0808 althRHTIEER 25100572318
Chenshin Branch 95, Longen Rd., Sec. 2, Churgli Fax: (886) (3)428-0838 23F, 100, Roosevelt Rd., Sec 2, Taipei, Taiwan
City, Taoyuan Hsien, Taiwen Tel: (886) (2) 2368-8277
REDT HEEAARERIERIE54 ~ 5658 Tel: (886) (3)385-0505
Dayuan Branch 54 & 56, Chungcheng E. Rd.,  Fax: (886) (3)385-3131 BATEER SR B BEET cPa for Financial Statement Auditing
Dayuan, Taoyuan Hsien, Taiwen RHENX Mr. Ray Chang
W13 HTIAHIER 10757 Tel: (886) (3)524-9966 ZEE ¥s. Joamie Lee
Hsinchu Branch 107, Chungcheng Rd., Hsindm,  Fax: (886) (3)526-5393 BIES=RES
Taiwan Company: T N Soong & Ca.
afhnfT* ahmaBR _R-5% Tel: (886) (4)2328-5666 altmRERR=F1565%1218
Teichng Branch  9-5, Chungkeng Rd., Sec. 2, Fax: (886) (4)2322-2346 12F, 156, Minsheng E. Rd., Sec. 3, Taipel, Taiwan
Taichrg, Taiwan SWIFT:UBOTTWTPX004  Tel: (886) (2)2545-9988
NXIND1T ARSI 208-15% Tel: (886) (4)2298-0808
W enshin Branch 208-1, Wenshin Rd., Sec. 4, Fax: (886) (4)2298-7259 NI Homepage
Taichung, Taiwan http: / /www. ubot . com. tw
EMD1T EALSREMIERILIFE—ER 78557 Tel: (886) (4)834-7666
Yuanlin Branch 785, Clungshen Rd., Sec. 1,  Fax: (886) (4)834-8101

Yuanlin Chiang, Changhua
Hsien, Taiwan
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